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BlackSDA _ 3ABN _ Was Linda Innocent?

Posted by: Uncle Sam Dec 28 2006, 02:08 PM

This whole topic is getting old. Too many accusations and not enough facts. Since everyone is so
down on Danny does that mean that Linda is innocent of doing any wrong? She stayed for 20
years, I am sorry she had to know some of what was going on. She had perks. Maybe she had an
affair maybe not, I don't know and neither does anybody else except Linda and the Dr.

If we don't like what is happening with 3ABN don't support it. Unless there is a legal issue there is
really nothing any one can do and writing about it on a forum isn't going to change anything. If it
was something would have happened by now. If Tommy is guilty than the athorities need to be
involved. The conference is not going to do anything by what is written here.

I do agree Linda was treated unfairly, looking in, but again none of us know everything that took
place. We were not in her home when she was alone with Danny, we were not on the phone with
her and the Dr. I think she made some poor choices, like the pregnancy test....maybe if everyone
went on with their life Linda could get on with her's????

From what I have read, Danny thinks Linda is behind all of these rumors. Maybe if they stopped
unless there is strong evidence, Linda could move on with what she wants to do, her ministry.
Some of this talk is so ridiculous, who cares where Linda lives, if she can afford it who am I? So
what if she has a pool, so does Danny. Why should she have any less than him if they built their
home together for 20 years?

Just some thoughts I had floating around....

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Dec 28 2006, 03:59 PM

Strange kind of post for the name of this new topic in which you asked, Was Linda Innocent?
Why didn't you post this in an aiready existing topic about Linda?

Maybe you are trying to stir the pot all over again in yet another new topic about Linda?

Posted by: princessdi Dec 28 2006, 03:59 PM

I have stated before, that I really am not concerned about Linda's guilt or innocence in this, but
more about Danny’'and 3ABN's conduct. Which, BTW, supports that Linda is basically innocent of
any kind of adultery. I can't believe he really thought that "spiritual adultery” stuff would work
with everyone...... but then again I guess it worked with enough fools....Ocops!....... folks.

If she, indeed, was in on all of the misdeeds of the last 20 years, then I would say, "what goes
around, comes around”. I actually have no problem with they way either of them live. I think it
was Joy who said something about working 20 years and accumulating a nice, house, etc. That
makes since to me. Still having a bit a trouble with the plane, though bought or leased, still an
extrememly extravagant expense.

I am more concerned about Danny's and 3ABN's conduct, because they are still the "face of
Adventism" for far too many, and the Bible promises, what is done in the dark will come to the
light. Our church has too close a bond with 3ABN, and fallout could be extremely nasty. Especially
if one of those eager beaver journalist get a hold of this story, and the church has done nothing,
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inhouse, to correct or eradicate the wrongs, etc.

Posted by: Eddy Dec 28 2006, 04:01 PM

{QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Dec 28 2006, 04:59 PM) [

Strange kind of post for the name of this new topic in which you asked, Was Linda Innocent?
Why didn't you post this in an already existing topic about Linda?

Maybe you are trying to stir the pot all over again in yet another new topic about Linda?

[~

Posted by: Uncle Sam Dec 28 2006, 04:08 PM

 QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Dec 28 2006, 02:59 PM) [] '

EStrange kind of post for the name of this new topic in which you asked, Was Linda Innocent?
i@Why didn't you post this in an already existing topic about Linda?

Maybe you are trying to stir the pot all over again in yet another new topic about Linda?

I am not trying to stir the pot...My question is why was all of this not brought up while Linda was still
with Danny or was it? What has changed is it because they now see him for something different. I
can agree about the handling of the divorce but all of the rest why did we not know about it before?

If I am not mistaken Walt Thompson has said short of having pictures they cannot prove a physical
affair....So I believe the board thinks there was more to it than SA.

It just seems odd to me that when all of Danny's sins are brought to light Linda somehow was/is so
innocent?

Posted by: Ed White Dec 28 2006, 04:24 PM

It wouldn't hurt a bit for Danny, Linda & a bunch of forum members to be reminded of at lease
one impossibility among the thousands. “It is impossible to whiten up your own life by blackening
the life of another”.

I think it was about 1998 that I receiced a second letter from Linda of which my next letter to her
became "Open letter to Linda Sheiton" due to her not doing what she said in her first letter the
year before. This letter is still floating around out there in space somewhere, that is truer today
than the day I wrote it.

Posted by: Chez Dec 30 2006, 12:50 AM
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UOTE(Ed White @ Dec 28 2006, 05:24 PM) [ o ' :

: Tt wouldn't hurt a bit for Danny, Linda & a bunch of forum members to be reminded of at lease one
mpossibility among the thousands. “It is impossible to whiten up your own life by blackening the
 life of another”.

{1 think it was about 1998 that I receiced a second letter from Linda of which my next letter to her
became "Open letter to Linda Shelton" due to her not doing what she said in her first letter the year
! before. This letter is still floating around out there in space somewhere, that is truer today than the

“day I wrote it. :

What are you talking about?

Posted by: missthg Dec 30 2006, 01:40 AM

how does knowing any of this affect your own personal salvation?

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 30 2006, 01:46 AM

_QUOTE(Chez @ Dec 30 2006, 12:50 AM) (]

%What are you talking about?

Regarding: What Ed is talking about.

I think Ed is saying that Linda did not come through for Ed because Ty and James did not respond to
Ed's questions.

November 15, 1998

Linda Shelton
P.O. Box 220
West Frankfort, IL 62896

Dear Linda:

Your correspondence to me on March 7, 1997, gave me a indication that Ty Gibson and James
Rafferty would reply to a few questions that I had asked them through 3ABN. I already knew that
they would not answer. It was just that I wanted you to know of their refusal. The reason for their
refusal is a legal question that I was unaware of until recently. Just ask any of the Attorneys there on
your staff about the below Supreme Court case. "Where an answer is required, and none given, or
misinformation is given, its self evident of fraud." U.S. v. Prudden, 424 F.2d. 1021, (5 ThCir. 1970,
Cert, denied; 400 U.S. 831, 91 S.Ct. 62; LEd. 2d (1970); and U.S. v. Tweel, 550 F.2d. 297.

Ty & James know that fraud is intermingled throughout their studies on Daniel and Revelation, so

how could they answer to some one that is not deceived by their agenda. Ty & James are not the only
ministers that you allow air time to present the error of a past generation. The below names also
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refuse to answer a Bible question that differs from their understanding. But there is one way that I
receive a reply from these ministers and here is how it always takes place.

Just ask a question about money, then they will always put the pen to the paper. They do not want
anything difficult or to be confused by any thing new. They are of the group spoken about on page
609 of Great Controversy. "Every new truth has made it's way against hatred and opposition." Great
Controversy 609.

Having personally witnessed both opposition and hatred, only forces me to my knees, it lands on
Jesus first, the same with praise, He receives all the praise and credit. Linda, there is not enough wet
biankets in the whole world to extinguish the spark of truth that these ministers are desperate to
suppress, and you are just giggling along with them. The very message that will be proclaimed during
the Loud Cry period "They will see only something which in their blindness they think dangerous,
something which will arouse their fears, and they will brace themselves to resist it. Because the Lord
does not work according to their ideas and expectations, they will oppose the work. Why, they say,
'should not we know the Spirit of God, when we have been in the work so many years?'" Review and
Herald, December 23, 1890

Linda, it is absolutely necessary for us to not be in the wrong group when the below scheduled
meeting takes place during the "7th trumpet and 7th plague." "Behold, 1 will make them of the
synagogue of Satan, which say they are Jews, and are not, but do lie; behold, I will make them to
come and worship before thy feet, and to know that I have loved thee.” Revelation 3:9.

The false shepherds in Adventism will make up a large segment of those who will bow at the saints
feet in true worship. They wish that they could die at this point in time, but they are not allowed to
die. The Bible says, "and in those days shall men seek death, and shall not find it; and shall desire to
die, and death shall flee from them." Revelation 9:6.

Sincerely,

ED WHITE

P.S. To read some of the truth that these ministers are desperate to suppress, read my book
"Revelation for Children's Lips to Proclaim."

Posted by: Johann Dec 30 2006, 07:56 AM

Linda's and Joseph's Dreams

When we were studying the Sabbath School lesson on the fufillment of Josep's Dreams I was
reminded of Linda's dream.

Linda was a very timid person. The first time she was to sing for Danny she asked him to turn his
back to her so she would be able to sing. Later they got married - and later the 3ABN venture was
launched. Linda wondered what her role was, and Danny told her she could write the thank-you
cards to the donors. I think she did a good job writing those notes.

Then one night Linda had a dream where she was told that some day her role would be even
more important than Danny's at the TV station. In her innocense she told Danny of her dream. He
replied that this would never happen.

And when it was happening Danny did the same as Joseph's brothers had done. He sold Linda by
his fictitious stories to get rid of her that her dream would not be fulfilled.

What can we learn from the story of Joseph?
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Posted by: Observer Dec 30 2006, 08:32 AM

Some people keep asking if Linda was 100 per-cent Innocent! Come on folks. That appears to be
an attempt to discover some fault in her. Look long enough, and you will find it.

It just may be that one morning, while Linda was fixing breakfast for Danny, she needed to attend
to a personal need. As a result, she may have burned his toast. If you want to charge her with
that error, I will grant it. Don't we all know that when a woman is fixing breakfast for her man,
she should put self aside, and not attend to any of her personal needs? Amazing that anyone
would think otherwise!

The fundamental issue is: Did Linda give Danny Biblical grounds to divorce her? That is the issue.
It is not whether or not she burned his toast one morning, or even six mornings.

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 30 2006, 08:39 AM

' QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Dec 28 2006, 03:08 PM) [ '

}This whole topic is getting old. Too many accusations and not enough facts. Since everyone is so :
: down on Danny does that mean that Linda is innocent of doing any wrong? She stayed for 20 years, |
1 am sorry she had to know some of what was going on. She had perks. Maybe she had an affair :
i maybe not, I don't know and neither does anybody else except Linda and the Dr.

Have you read any of Johann's posts? I think you should... read Pickle's posts while you are at it and
keep a list of the discrepancies... you'll find the list of Danny's discrepancies long and growing longer.

. QUOTE :

:If we don't like what is happening with 3ABN don't support it. Unless there is a legal issue there is
i really nothing any one can do and writing about it on a forum isn't going to change anything. If it
éwas something would have happened by now. If Tommy is guilty than the athorities need to be

‘involved. The conference is not going to do anything by what is written here.

Maybe... maybe not.

QUOTE

1 do agree Linda was treated unfairly, looking in, but again none of us know everything that tock
i place. We were not in her home when she was alone with Danny, we were not on the phone with
her and the Dr. I think she made some poor choices, like the pregnancy test....maybe if everyone
‘went on with their life Linda could get on with her's????

Seeing you are so sick of these threads... why does it matter what you think?

. QUOTE

From what I have read, Danny thinks Linda is behind all of these rumors.
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And if that is the case then he couldn't find his tuchas with both hands and a map... and if you looked
up “clueless" his picture would be next to it.

QUOTE

Maybe if they stopped unless there is strong evidence, Linda could move on with what she wants to
i do, her ministry. Some of this talk is so ridiculous, who cares where Linda lives, if she can afford it
who am I? So what if she has a pool, so does Danny. Why should she have any less than him if
they built their home together for 20 years?

%Just some thoughts I had floating around....

This whole sordid discussion came out of public claims on Danny's part that were unsolicited and his
subsequent attempts to qualify those claims when many who heard them called "bovine
excrement"... including those, like Johann, who knew him, knew her, knew the doctor and knew the
whole thing was a crock from the word 'go’. Linda had no say in the matter and what she did say
stands in stark contrast to the spin coming from Danny's camp.

If you need to lay this mess at someone's feet the droppings all lead to Danny's backside... not
Linda's. The rest of this stuff is just making the size of the dunghill from whence this stuff has been
dragged known. His dirty laundry would not be hanging in his front yard if he hadnt needed to
rationalize his divorce and remarriage... but he got antsy when he realized he couldnt just show up
on TV with a new wife out of the blue... and the church would not continue to patronize 3ABN if it was
so plainly led by one who was not a member in good and regular standing... which would mean he

could not maintain the lifestyle to which he had become accustomed...
and you, seeing evidence and first hand testimony of all of this are still trying to say it's Linda's fault?

Maybe you need to change position so you're standing down wind of what you're shoveling...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: fallible humanbeing Dec 30 2006, 09:34 AM

'QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Dec 28 2006, 03:08 PM)

ﬁThis whole topic is getting old. Too many accusations and not enough facts. Since everyone is so {
{ down on Danny does that mean that Linda is innocent of doing any wrong? She stayed for 20 years,
I am sorry she had to know some of what was going on. She had perks. Maybe she had an affair :
maybe not, I don't know and neither does anybody else except Linda and the Dr.

EQUOTE(awesumtenor @ Dec 30 2006, 10:39 AM) [

Have you read any of Johann's posts? I think you should... read Pickle's posts while you are at it
iand keep a list of the discrepancies... you'll find the list of Danny's discrepancies leng and growing
: longer.
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Linda was at 3ABN for 20 years.

She was the VP and privy to all the goings on at 3ABN.

She sat in the board meeting when it was decided that Tommy would stay.
She knew who lived in what housing.

She knew where all the finances were going.

She knew about any internal strife and disagreement.

The point is, she knew.

She either agreed with it or she didn't - and until recently it seems that she agreed. To talk about
burnt toast (Observer) is to either completely miss the point or an attempt to divert the spot light
away from true facts. If you are uncomfortable with these facts it would seem to display a desire for
revenge as opposed to discovery of the truth,

Danny has responded to accusations and attacks on him - something he should have avoided. He has
made accusations against Linda - something he should have avoided. BUT, if you are going to try and
sell people (be you "sister”, Observer, watchbird or any other) that Linda has not spoken against
Danny or others at 3ABN then you display an extreme level of naivety.

Now if you are going to admit that Linda was complict and knwoledegable of those things that
transpired while she was there - you might be on the right path to finding some truth. If you are
going to attempt to sweep under the rug her involvement or paint her (as was attempted in the
Televangelist) as incompetent in her position and unaware of what was happening around her at
3ABN thereby absoving her of her responsibility in a number of the things you accuse Danny of -
there can be no truth in you, nor in your claims and accusations.

Linda does bear the responsibility for her votes and actions while she was there. She also bears the
responsibility for the informaiton she has provided (in violation of the contract she willingly signed) to
those who post here.

The delight in the spurious announcement of Danny's stepping down was very indicative of the
attitudes of some here - not what those who desire a change of heart reformation would want.

Until someone sees the property settlement agreement, the bank accounts of both for the past three
years, all titles to property of any kind, pictures, etc., etc. no one here will be satisfied - and most of
that documentation will never be made public - because it is private and nobody's business but the
holder of such information (yes, Fran, I know you will chime in and say the State has a right , that is
a given).

Linda knew.

She bears responsibility.

She did more than burn the toast.

- fhb

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 30 2006, 09:55 AM

QUOTg(fa'|';;5;'é'h'gmanbéiné‘ @Dec302005,1034AM)D

http://www blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& f=48&t=11938 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 8 of 64

%Linda was at 3ABN for 20 years.

§She was the VP and privy to all the goings on at 3ABN.

.§She sat in the board meeting when it was decided that Tommy would stay.

f;She knew who lived in what housing.

§She knew where all the finances were going.

She knew about any internal strife and disagreement,

%The point is, she knew,

%She either agreed with it or she didn't - and until recently it seems that she agreed. To talk about
i burnt toast (Observer) is to either completely miss the point or an attempt te divert the spot light

§away from true facts. If you are uncomfortable with these facts it would seem to display a desire for
irevenge as opposed to discovery of the truth.

EDanny has responded to accusations and attacks on him - something he should have avoided. He
‘has made accusations against Linda - something he should have avoided. BUT, if you are going to
itry and sell people (be you "sister”, Observer, watchbird or any other) that Linda has not spoken
gagainst Danny or others at 3ABN then you display an extreme level of naivety.

‘ Now if you are going to admit that Linda was complict and knwoledegable of those things that
ftranspired while she was there - you might be on the right path to finding some truth. If you are
i going to attempt to sweep under the rug her involvement or paint her (as was attempted in the
E;Televangelist) as incompetent in her position and unaware of what was happening around her at
{ 3ABN thereby absoving her of her responsibility in a number of the things you accuse Danny of ~
Ethere can he no truth in you, nor in your claims and accusations.

éLinda does bear the responsibility for her votes and actions while she was there. She also bears the
responsibility for the informaiton she has provided (in violation of the contract she willingly signed)
to those who post here.

%The delight in the spurious announcement of Danny's stepping down was very indicative of the
§attitudes of some here - not what those who desire a change of heart reformation would want.

Until someone sees the property settlement agreement, the bank accounts of both for the past
three years, all titles to property of any kind, pictures, etc., etc. no one here will be satisfied - and
i most of that documentation will never be made public - because i is private and nobody's business
i but the holder of such information (yes, Fran, I know you will chime in and say the State has a |
‘right , that is a given).

éunda knew,
?;She bears responsibility.

EShe did more than burn the toast.

- fhb

And when that is discussed she will get her share... but that has nothing to do with the attempts to
paint her as a scarlet woman to rationalize Danny's divorcing her and marrying Brandy. It is
noteworthy in and of itself that theses attempts are being made to bring up things of which Linda is
indeed guilty to take attention away from the things originally alleged of which the preponderance of
the evidence says she was not...
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The latest in a series of weapons of mass distraction from you and others who are playing Danny's
spin meisters...

While we are on the subject of who was guilty of what, when do we get to the church itseif? The .org
is at least as quilty as Linda of doing what was easy rather than doing what was right.

The bottom line is neither the church's failure nor Linda's make Danny's failure, faults, flaws
shortcomings or sins go away... and you and those inclined to your manner of thinking are just
enabling him to avoid responsibility....so I guess that means you've done more than burn the toast
too.

In His service,
Mr. J

Posted by: Fran Dec 30 2006, 10:46 AM

_QUOTE(fallible humanbeing ® Dec 30 2006, 09:34 AM)() |

... {yes, Fran, I know you will chime in and say the State has a right , that is a given). :
i - fhb

Huuuuuuguummmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm.

Yes, I am still here. Do I SMELL BAIT? Why didn't you call me by my nick name again?

Please read "Why Does He Do That" by Lundy Bancroft. You will find why Linda did what she did as
well as why she continued for 20 years. You will also find out why Danny did/does what he did/does

even to this day.

You might just find out why you do what you do?

Posted by: Lee Dec 30 2006, 11:04 AM

FHB--you are right on in your remarks. I really appreciated them. Thanks for making things so
clear and for being so Christ-like about it.

It matters not if you are attacked for what you said because clear-thinking people will see through
all the hype on this thread.

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 30 2006, 11:22 AM

QUOTE(Lee @ Dec 30 2006, 12:04 PM) [

FHB--you are right on in your remarks. I really appreciated them. Thanks for making things so clear
tand for being so Christ-like about it.
§It matters not if you are attacked for what you said because clear-thinking people will see through

i all the hype on this thread.
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Can you be any more passive-agressive? Attacking those who differ by couching them in a purported
compliment toward one who you happen to agree with? Implying those who differ with FHB are not
‘clear thinking'?

Were you so enamored with his being "Christ-like" in your estimation that you lost sight of the mark
for yourself?

It's a rhetorical question...mostly.

In His service,
Mr. ]

Page 10 of 64

. QUOTE(fallible humanbeing @ Dec 30 2006, 05:34 PM) []

Linda knew.
She bears responsibility.
§She did more than burn the toast.

- fhb

I did once discuss that with Linda. Of course she bears responsibility. But what do you expect of a -
like Gailon calls her - a naive and innocent young woman?

Linda's own answer now is, I learned early not to disagree with Dan nor cross his path. So she had to
vote with him or the divorce had come a decade earlier.

Can you create a backbone in a person who has been taught that the president is always right? And
that her marriage is at stake if she messses into his business?

Mr. Danny Shelton's friends and foes alike will testify that his refusal to let people cross his path is
Danny in a nutshell, and even one of the main reasons some of them support him and think nobody
else could have established 3ABN. The big question is, How long a robe will you Iet him have?

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 30 2006, 12:06 PM

gQUOTE(fal!ibie humanbeing @ Deé 30 2606, 09:34 AM) [ . S

;:EThe point is, she knew,
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A bigger point is that Linda was stripped of any power or influence to effect change, so it wouldn't
matter what she knew.

The ease with which Danny got rid of Linda demonstrates that Linda had absolutely no power or
influence with the 3ABN board of directors.

All of the power at 3ABN is invested in one person, Danny Shelton. In addition, it really doesn't
matter what the so-called 3ABN board members know, either, because they exercise little power or
influence over Mr. Shelton.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 30 2006, 12:20 PM

{ FHB--you are right on in your remarks. I reaily appreciated them. Thanks for making things so clear
‘ and for being so Christ-like about it.
: It matters not if you are attacked for what you said because clear-thinking people will see through
 all the hype on this thread.

And we all appreciate that you appreciate people, because you are appreciated, especially when you
appreciate others, who are worthy of appreciation.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 01:48 PM

Quo_.r.E (famme humanbemg @ Dec302006'0334AM)U
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Linda was at 3ABN for 20 years.

She was the VP and privy to all the goings on at 3ABN,

She sat in the board meeting when it was decided that Tommy would stay.
She knew who lived in what housing.

EShe knew where all the finances were going.

She knew about any internal strife and disagreement.

fThe point is, she knew.

From all that I have read here at BSDA, all of these statements are well-supported by the facts.

Page 12 of 64

QUOTE

She either agreed with it or she didn't - and until recently it seems that she agreed. To talk about

{ burnt toast (Observer) is to either completely miss the point or an attempt to divert the spot light |
faway from true facts. If you are uncomfortable with these facts it would seem to display a desire for
evenge as opposed to discovery of the truth. {

What I read in Observer's post was that this thread is not the place to discuss "burnt toast" type
failings as they apply to Linda. It is, instead, a thread to discuss if she was innocent or guilty of the
charges Danny and others have leveled against her that led to her ouster. At least that is what I
deduced from it.

'QUOTE

Danny has responded to accusations and attacks on him - something he should have avoided. He
¢ has made accusations against Linda - something he should have avoided. BUT, if you are going
ito try and sell people {be you "sister”, Observer, watchbird or any other) that Linda has !
not spoken against Danny or others at 3ABN then you display an extreme level of naivety. |

I have to agree that anyone in Linda's situation would find comfort in unloading her burdens on the
sholders of her confidants, but has she gone on worldwide TV and aired her claims? No, not to my
knowledge.

_QUOTE ’

i Now if you are going to admit that Linda was complict and knwoledegable of those things that

i transpired while she was there - you might be on the right path to finding some truth. If you are
going to attempt to sweep under the rug her involvement or paint her (as was attempted in the

i Televangelist) as incompetent in her position and unaware of what was happening around her at
{ 3ABN thereby absoving her of her responsibility in a number of the things you accuse Danny of -
}ithere can be no truth in you, nor in your claims and accusations,

Some here say that Linda went along with the status quo because she was living the life of an abused
woman. I don't have any first-hand knowledge of that. What I have read here indicates that she was
aware of things. At some point she, along with Danny, may have to face civil actions that will decide
if she, being aware and being a VP, was complicit or responsible for illegal activities.

QUOTE
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Linda does bear the responsibility for her votes and actions while she was there. She also bears
i the responsibility for the informaiton she has provided (in violation of the contract she :
{ willingly signed) to those who post here.

While I agree she may bear the responsibility for her votes and actions, I think it is a stretch to say
she was in violation of the contract she signed. Are you certain that the information had to come from
Linda and not from first hand experience by those posting it? I can't make such a claim.

.QUOTE :

éThe delight in the spurious announcement of Danny's stepping down was very indicative of the
: attitudes of some here - not what those who desire a change of heart reformation would want.

Thank you for qualifying the first part of your statement with "the attitudes of some here". That
"delight" saddened me. I was glad to see it was quickly backed away from by most. God's power and
a true and total love of Him could resolve every issue if allowed. Falsehood and selfishness, sexual
immorality, the whole shebang, would find no home in the truly repentant heart.

QUOTE ’

Until someone sees the property settlement agreemaent, the bank accounts of both for the past
;{three years, all titles to property of any kind, pictures, etc., etc. no one here will be satisfied - and
{ most of that documentation will never be made public - because it is private and nobody’s business
but the holder of such information (yes, Fran, 1 know you will chime in and say the State has a
iright , that is a given),

Linda knew.
She bears responsibility.

She did more than burn the toast.

If there is financial impropriety at 3abn and the civil courts pursue it further, the private financial
records of all concerned will most likely become public. But I'm not an expert in this area so don't
quote me on that.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 02:02 PM

'QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 30 2006, 10:54 AM)[] o

I did once discuss that with Linda. Of course she bears responsibility. But what do you expect of a - 2
like Gailon calls her - a naive and innocent young woman?

Linda's own answer now is, I learned early not to disagree with Dan nor cross his path. So she had
i to vote with him or the divorce had come a decade earlier.

§Can you create a backbone in a persan who has been taught that the president is always right? And
that her marriage is at stake if she messses into his business?
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Mr Danny Shelton's friends and foes alike will testify that his refusal to let people cross his pathis
iDanny in a nutshell, and even one of the main reasons some of them support him and think nobody :
i else could have established 3ABN. The big question is, How long a robe will you let him have?

Johann, thank you for this. Unfortunately, ignorance may not be an acceptable defense. For example,
a wife who knows her husband is abusing children but doesn't make any attempt to stop it is still
responsible for the damage being caused to those children.

Wouldn't an earlier divorce have been preferable to voting against her conscience in some of these
matters? Was it fear of repercussions from Danny or fear of losing her position and lifestyle that kept
her silent? I would love to know. Anyway, she is out of that dilema now so Praise God!

Posted by: Johann Dec 30 2006, 03:18 PM

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 30 2006, 10:02 PM) [

EJohann, thank you for this. Unfortunately, ignorance may not be an acceptable defense. For
iexample, a wife who knows her husbhand is abusing children but doesn’t make any attempt to stop it
still responsible for the damage being caused to those children.

%Woukin’t an earlier divorce have been preferable to voting against her conscience in some of these
i matters? Was it fear of repercussions from Danny or fear of losing her position and lifestyle that
i kept her silent? I would love to know. Anyway, she is out of that dilema now so Praise God!

If Danny was able to convince Dr. Walt Thomson, the chairman of the board, that there was no
damage to any children, why could he not have convinced his wife of the same?

Posted by: Clay Dec 30 2006, 03:26 PM

FHB, you are so full of it your eyes must be brown.... and then you have offered some to Lee
cause her eyes are the same color....

that is my observation.... and my opinion.... it is good I have no relatives married to either of you
all....

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 03:48 PM

'QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 30 2006, 0

If Danny was able to convince Dr. Walt Thomson, the chairman of the board, that there was no _
;ﬁdamage to any children, why could he not have convinced his wife of the same? ,

Yes, Johann, I do agree with you. I still would wonder what the motivation for even Dr. Walit
Thompson would be to allow Danny to convince him. Is Danny so powerfully persuasive? Is Dr.
Thompson's will so weak that he would not want to verify that what he was being told was the truth?
Especially for such a volatile area as allegations of molestation.
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Is it that he is willing to allow things to go unchecked so that the ministry will continue?

Is it that he truly believes Danny is telling the truth?

Is it that he is afraid he will be ousted by Danny if he questions what he says?

Is it that he believes that Danny's word and will actually are the will of God as some claim?
Do any of these reasons relieve him of the legal and moral responsibility of his actions?

By the way, my example of the wife knowing about child abuse happening was just that - an
example. I wasn't accusing Linda of that. Sorry if I gave that impression.

1 do understand somewhat the mentality of the "battered wife". I just question whether it totally
applies here. Some things I have read that are attributed to Linda makes it obvious that she was
aware of much of the goings on.

I hope that she is realizing now how important it is not to give control of her will to anyone other than
God.

I avoided getting involved in the dialogue about the troubles at 3abn that became evident in 2004
because I didn't want to become a party to rumor and gossip. In August, when I was made aware of
the possibility that an alleged child molestor was involved with the ministry, I felt I had a duty to
check things out and look for the truth.

I believe I have been able to discern some of the truth. I am still on the journey. I am still praying for
all involved,

_QUOTE(Clay @ Dec 30 2006, 02:26 PM) (]

FHB, you are so full of it your eyes must be brown.... and then you have offered some to Lee cause
i his eyes are the same color.... :

gthat is my observation.... and my opinion.... it is good I have no relatives married to either of you
dall...

Psst, Clay... Lee's a she. F J

Posted by: Clay Dec 30 2006, 03:59 PM

thanks... correction made...

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 04:00 PM

SQUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Dec 30 2006, 11:20 AM) []

And we all appreciate that you appreciate people, because you are appreciated, especially when you
appreaate others who are worthy of apprematnon

Pete, I am grateful that you are so appreciative that clear-thinking people will be able to see through
the hype posted in this thread. We usually are able to, aren't we.

From The Free Dictionary:

Hype:
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1. Excessive publicity and the ensuing commotion: the hype surrounding the murder trial.

2. Exaggerated or extravagant claims made especially in advertising or promotional material: "It is
pure hype, a gigantic PR job" Saturday Review.

3. An advertising or promotional ploy: "Some restaurant owners in town are cooking up a $75,000
hype to promote New York as 'Restaurant City, U.S.A." New York.

4. Something deliberately misleading; a deception: "[He] says that there isn't any energy crisis at all,
that it's all a hype, to maintain outrageous profits for the oil companies” Joel Oppenheimer.

tr.v. hyped, hyp-ing, hypes

To publicize or promote, especially by extravagant, inflated, or misleading claims: hyped the new
book by sending its author on a promotional tour.

Lee, perhaps you can post some quotes from this thread that you believe to be "hype" and then state
your reasons why you believe they qualify.

Thanks,

P8

Posted by: Observer Dec 30 2006, 04:55 PM

Re: "The fundamental issue is: Did Linda give Danny Biblical grounds to divorce her? That is the
issue. It is not whether or not she burned his toast one morning, or even six mornings."

Well, it appears that the post in which I made the above comment has attracted some attention
and response.

Look carefully at the sentence that I quote above. My post was clearly devoted to the issue of
Biblical grounds for a divorce. It did not attempt to address any other issue, of which there are
many.

One of the issues that it did not address was the issue of Linda's personal responsibility, as a
result of her being a corporate officer of 3-ABN. I am personally aware of the validity of such
questions. 1 am a corporate officer, and member of the Board of a local, non-SDA, organization. I
am aware of my personal responsibility for the manner in which I conduct business for the
organization, and in regard to my personal votes in meetings of the Board. It is clear that valid
questions may be raised in regard to the culpability of Linda in connection with her duties as Vice
President,

We who advise Linda are aware of that. So, is Linda. We are also aware that certain people have
stated that if there are attempts to "take down" 3-ABN in regard to certain mismanagement
issues, that Linda will fall along with the others. Some of us who recognize the issues here, also
believe that such comments have been made in an attempt to scare Linda and her supporters into
keeping silent. But, if true in some cases, I do not say that it true in all cases.

I will point out to you that if attempts are made in any kind of a civil proceeding to bring Linda
down along with the rest, it cannot automatically be assumed that such will happen. I am one of
those who believe that Linda has several good defenses. If so, public discussion is not the place to
discuss those. Those will need to come out at that proper time in any civil investigation that takes
place.

Folks, hold on to your hats. The information is not all in, and public, yet. The longer this goes, the
more that will likely be made pubic. Make your judgments when all is out in the open.
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Posted by: fallible humanbeing Dec 30 2006, 06:09 PM

. QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 30 2006, 01:54 PM) [

: I did once discuss that with Linda. Of course she bears responsibility. But what do you expect of a -
i like Gailon calls her - a naive and innocent young woman?

I am sorry, I, nor many others will never buy this excuse.
%QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 30 2006, 01:54 PM) [ | '

Linda's own answer now is, I learned early not te disagree with Dan nor cross his path. So she had |
i to vote with him or the divorce had come a decade earlier.

An easy way out of responsibility. It is always easy to put the blame on someone else when your
responsibility is brought to light. IF she was the woman of integrity you claim - and it is obvious that
she is a woman of strong personality and drive - then if she felt it is wrong she should have stood up
to it and denied herself the monetary benefits and various perks over the years. I carry around in my
wallet the following poem in my wallet:

They came first for the Communists,
and I didn't speak up because I wasn't a Communist.

Then they came for the Jews,
and I didn't speak up because I wasn't a Jew.

Then they came for the trade unionists,
and I didn't speak up because I wasn't a trade unionist.

Then they came for the Catholics,
and I didn't speak up because I was a Protestant.

Then they came for me,
and by that time no one was left to speak up.

This is a variation on the supposed original poem attributed to Pastor Martin Nieméller (1892-1984).

Linda can not hide behind the claims that she has because they are after the fact. There are many
who have stood up in the midst of the fire - husband of the year (who claims to still be employeed at
3ABN) continues to work there while posting his concerns and claims here. While that isn't quite the
same it is impossible for a rational individual to look at what Linda gained and believe that she didn't
willingly take part in all the "evils" that took place over the life of 3ABN. I already hear all the
arguments that will arise - but Linda evidenced herself to be a woman of strength and chutzpa who
wouldn't back down from people - this I have as first hand testament from a few individuals who
knew her well, worked with her (and not at 3ABN).

§QUOTE(Johann@Dec3b 2006, 01:54 PM) [ S

Can you create a backbone in a person who has been taught that the president is always right? And
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thhat her marriage is at stake if she messses into his business?

I can not accept this picture of Linda. It is contray to even what has been described to me by some of
those close to her.

The point of my posts in this thread are that, here could balance occur. But what has been evidenced
is a full force effort to remove any responsibility from Linda that should rightfully fall at her feet. To
have credibility Linda and those who support her here would admit that the point I made in my
previous post are indeed accurate and there is much that she need atone for. Then present your facts
that she was "shafted" in the marriage settlement. I can even accept that she and those close to her
feel she should have been treated more fairly - and maybe she should have. But until those with the
accusations and claims can show that she received less than she should have, and was essentially
kicked to the curb financially, the claims will only hold as much weight as the digital paper they are
printed on.

Are there two sides to every story? Here there seems to be only one - everything we think Danny has
done wrong in the past fifty years. Now, since he is human I am sure we can collect a number of
things he did wrong - but what about Linda . . . come on, do you really expect people to believe that
she enjoyed the perks of being the co-founder of 3ABN for all those years and couldn't muster the
where-with-all to speak up? You claim she was intimated by Danny, what about the board? Could she
not find a member there to listen to her - or has 3ABN from its inception been headed up by evil men
with anything but the Lord's work at heart? You can't really expect us to believe that - and if you do .
. . well, that is naive.

- fhb

QUOTE(c|ay@Dec302006,0526pM)D e A e et e e

§FHB, you are so full of it your eyes must be brown.... and then you have offered some to Lee cause
iher eyes are the same color.... :

;?that is my observation.... and my opinion.... it is good [ have no relatives married to either of you
fall....

Nope, just checked, they are green. Will go ask the neighbors for first hand clarification if that will
help.

- fhb

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 06:18 PM

QUOTE( Undesam@ Deczgzoosrglog PM)D e e A e e e

%This whole topic is getting oid. Too many accusations and not enough facts. Since i
‘everyone is so down on Danny does that mean that Linda is innocent of doing any wrong? |
She stayed for 20 years, I am sorry she had to know some of what was going on. She had
i perks. Maybe she had an affair maybe not, I don't know and neither does anybody else :
iexcept Linda and the Dr, If we don't like what is happening with 3ABN don't support it. Unless
§there is a legal issue there is really nothing any cne can do and writing about it on a forum isn't

i going to change anything, If it was something would have happened by now. If Tommy is guilty
ithan the athorities need to be involved. The conference is not going to do anything by what is
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%written here.

{1do agree Linda was treated unfairly, looking in, but again none of us know everything that took
iplace. We were not in her home when she was alone with Danny, we were not on the phone with
%her and the Dr. I think she made some poor choices, like the pregnancy test....maybe if everyone
fwent on with their life Linda could get on with her's??7??

%From what [ have read, Danny thinks Linda is behind all of these rumors. Maybe if they stopped
‘unless there is strong evidence, Linda could move on with what she wants to do, her ministry. Some
Sof this talk is so ridiculous, who cares where Linda lives, if she can afford it who am 1? So what if
fshe has a pool, so does Danny. Why should she have any less than him if they built their home
itogether for 20 years?

SJust some thoughts I had floating around....

From what I can gather, the topic of this thread is broadly stated in Uncle Sam's opening statement.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 06:58 PM

%Some people keep asking if Linda was 100 per-cent Innocent! Come on folks. That appears to be an
§attempt to discover some fault in her. Look long enough, and you will find it.

f;It just may be that one morning, while Linda was fixing breakfast for Danny, she needed to attend
Eto a personal need. As a result, she may have burned his toast. If you want to charge her with that
§error, 1 will grant it. Don't we all know that when a woman is fixing breakfast for her man, she
ishould put self aside, and not attend to any of her personal needs? Amazing that anyone woutd
‘think otherwise!

gThe fundamental issue is: Did Linda give Danny Biblical grounds to divorce her? That is
ithe issue. It is not whether or not she burned his toast one morning, or even six mornings.

Gregory, that is one of the fundamental issues. If the tightly held "evidence" is ever released then the
matter can finally be openly settled and put to rest.

The additional issues Uncle Sam has raised in this thread are of fundamental importance also. Looking
at the facts in the matters is really the only way to find the truth, right? When Linda is free to do so it
will be wonderful to see her comments on the issues. We have certainly seen plenty of input on them

by Danny and those around him.

As far as FHB's response to the burned toast, perhaps he viewed your anecdote as minimizing Linda's
faults. Just a thought.

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Dec 30 2006, 07:38 PM

QUOTE

%The bottom line is neither the church's failure nor Linda's make Danny's failure, faults, flaws
:shortcomings or sins go away... and you and those inclined to your manner of thinking are just
{enabling him to avoid responsibility....so I guess that means you've done more than burn the toast
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Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 30 2006, 07:43 PM

' QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 30 2006, 07:58 PM) [

As far as FHB's response to the burned toast, perhaps he viewed your anecdote as minimizing
iLinda's faults. Just a thought.

As the originator of this particular tangent, Gregory makes the call vis a vis the scope of what he
wants to discuss. He was limiting the discussion at this juncture to whether Linda gave Danny cause
in accordance with scripture and church doctrine to divorce her. FHB and others have been trying to
expand the scope beyond that so they can say that there are things Linda is guilty of too... but by
that standard, one can say the church itself is guilty and even FHB himself is guilty... but as I stated
before all that is a weapon of mass distraction.

Gregory, noticing this also, is trying to bring the discussion back around to the original allegations
made against Linda. If FHB wants to move on to other things, he can... but Gregory's question
remains and for all this sleight of hand, hocus pocus and spin, it comes down to a yes or no question
when the smoke and mirrors and bovine excrement are gone.

A yes or no question that so far appears to be "NO". Pointing fingers at Linda about things not
relevant to Danny's initial accusation of infidelity, spiritual or otherwise, only serves as an attempt to
get those inclined to point out Danny's guilt, in this and other areas, to stop by threatening Linda with
public disclosure of malfeasance.

It leaves Gregory's inquiry wholly unaddressed, however. Is it asking FHB, Lee and others too much
to stop trying to answer "Is the sky blue" with why they think jello is superior to bundt cake as a
dessert?

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Dec 30 2006, 07:48 PM

EQUOTE(awesumtenor @ Dec 30 2006, 07:43 PM) [ ] ‘

It leaves Gregory's inquiry wholly unaddressed, however. Is it asking FHB, Lee and others too much
}gto stop trying to answer "Is the sky blue"” with why they think jello is superior to bundt cake as a

i dessert?

Eln His service,
iMr.J

I know this is serious, but the last statement had me rolling...LOL and no that is not asking too much
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Posted by: calvin Dec 30 2006, 08:23 PM

SiQUOTE(awesumtenor @ Dec 30 2006, 07:43 PM) [}

{ it comes down to a yes or no question when the smoke and mirrors and bovine excrement are
i gone.

{In His service,

Please refrain from using any metaphors or references to human, bovine, or any other animal
excrement. This [anguage has no place on a Christian message board.

Posted by: fallible humanbeing Dec 30 2006, 08:48 PM

%QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Dec 30 2006, 09:43 PM) []

A yes or no question that so far appears to be "NO". Pointing fingers at Linda about things not

i relevant to Danny's initial accusation of infidelity, spiritual or otherwise, only serves as an attempt i
i to get those inclined to point out Danny's guilt, in this and other areas, to stop by threatening Linda |
- with public disclosure of malfeasance.

Kevin,

The issue here has been, from its inception, Danny's character - or lack there of. The same issue
needs to be applied to Linda if one is to gain a complete picture of all that has transpired over the last
twenty years.

Do you know anyone who is divorced? Has there been a couple that you have been close to that
divorced? Is there really only one side. Is one side guilty of all that is wrong in a marriage? Or is one
person responsible for wanting the divorce. To date, we have two parties saying neither on e of them
really wanted the divorce with one saying that there was a reason for it (legitimate or not). The
divorce is nothing but a he said-she said situation. How do those from the outside handle that. The
Adventist church as a whole has never dealt well with divorce - I know this from personal experience.
So it continues here.

Is it possible that Linda was unfaithful, at least in heart - absolutely! Do we know for sure - no way!
You weren't there privy to all the conversations and encounters. You only have the word of others to
go on. These may be people - you - consider solid witness, but I don't know them, nor does
Peacefully, or Lee, or maybe even "sister" . . . so, you have chosen to believe those that have
provided you information they hold - fine, but it can not be used to prove other wrong who question
your position. Pickle, for all his twisting, is at least possibly on the right path.

You are free to question me - my motives, my bias, my claims, my intuition . . . but, simply because
you do does not make you right and me wrong. And of course the converse is the same.

- fhb
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Posted by: Clay Dec 30 2006, 09:14 PM

fQUOTE(faIIib!e humanbeing @ Dec 30 2006, 08:48 PM) [ ;

 Kevin,

%The issue here has been, from its inception, Danny's character - or lack there of. The same issue
needs to be applied to Linda if one is to gain a complete picture of all that has transpired over the
i last twenty years.

Do you know anyone who is divorced? Has there been a couple that you have been close to that
i divorced? Is there really only one side. Is one side guilty of all that is wrong in a marriage? Or is

{ one person responsible for wanting the divorce. To date, we have two parties saying neither on e of

féthem really wanted the divorce with one saying that there was a reason for it (legitimate or not).

{ The divorce is nothing but a he said-she said situation. How do those from the outside handle that.
- The Adventist church as a whole has never dealt well with divorce - T know this from personal

i experience. So it continues here.

%Is it possible that Linda was unfaithful, at least in heart - absolutely! Do we know for sure - no way!
;fYou weren't there privy to all the conversations and encounters. You only have the word of others

i to go on. These may be people - you - consider solid witness, but T don't know them, nor does

. Peacefully, or Lee, or maybe even "sister" . . . so, you have chosen to believe those that have

praovided you information they hold - fine, but it can not be used to prove other wrong who question

i your position. Pickle, for all his twisting, is at least possibly on the right path.

?gYou are free to question me - my motives, my bias, my claims, my intuition . . . but, simply
i because you do does not make you right and me wrong. And of course the converse is the same.

- fhb

the point that you have consistently missed either by accident or purposefully is that regardless of
what Linda may have done, she did not deserve to be treated as she was by a "christian" man of
God..... He should have taken the high road when dealing with her, but instead he made up lies,
accused her of spiritual adultery, offered her money on the condition she not say anything, then
proceeded to trash her name and reputation so she could not get employment anywhere else in the
church....

If you think that is okay FHB you have issues... then you want to spread the blame and somehow

have us believe that maybe she was partly responsible for how she was treated.... you have issues...

Posted by: princessdi Dec 30 2006, 09:43 PM

QUOTE
Linda was at 3ABN for 20 years.

She was the VP and privy to all the goings on at 3ABN.

She sat in the board meeting when it was decided that Tommy would stay.
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%She knew who lived in what housing.
| She knew where all the finances were going.
éShe knew about any internal strife and disagreement.

?:?The point is, she knew.

Naw, you are missing one point. Apaprently there was at least one or two meetings without her
knowledge, or else she would not be in the situation she finds herself today. Also, your ID is "fallible"
not "gullible” human being. I am sure Linda is not the first wife place in a high position, in name only,
to keep the power(shares, money, etc.) in the family.

Girl, please!!! More like "yet to be invented". They have already been to court when Linda contested
the Guam divorce, I think that would have been the time to bring it up, if they had any. Does anyone
know if that was the reason the Guam divorce was upheld, or was it that Linda initially agreed to it,
and tired closing the barn dorr after the horse had gotten out?

gQUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 30 2006, 04:58 PM) [

gGregory, that is one of the fundamental issues. If the tightly held "evidence'” is ever released
ithen the matter can finaily be openly settled and put to rest.

{The additional issues Uncle Sam has raised in this thread are of fundamental importance also.
ﬁLooking at the facts in the matters is really the only way to find the truth, right? When Linda is free
ito do so it will be wonderful to see her comments on the issues. We have certainly seen plenty of
Einput on them by Danny and those around him.

As far as FHB's response to the burned toast, perhaps he viewed your anecdote as minimizing
{Linda's faults. Just a thought.
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Posted by: fallible humanbeing Dec 30 2006, 11:11 PM

'QUOTE(Clay @ Dec 30 2006, 11:14 PM) []

Eéthe point that you have consistently missed either by accident or purposefully is that regardless of
what Linda may have done, she did not deserve to be treated as she was by a "christian" man of
;fGod ..... He should have taken the high road when dealing with her, but instead he made up lies,
faccused her of spiritual adultery, offered her money on the condition she not say anything, then
:fproceeded to trash her name and reputation so she could not get employment anywhere else in the
i church....

If you think that is okay FHB you have issues... then you want to spread the blame and somehow
i have us belfieve that maybe she was partly responsible for how she was treated.... you have

Clay,
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You have made it clear that you feel Linda didn't get her share of the loot. Fine. Maybe you are right -
unless you can prove it via a Marital Settlement Agreement you don't have leg to stand on, other
than your indignation.

I don't think I have argued your point, merely said you don't have anything that substantiates your
claims - which at this point ring hollow.

I don't think unChristian behaviour is acceptable - be it treating your ex-spouse with less than
Christlike dignity - or a running stream of allegations and innuendo or vengeful accusations. Your
anger at me and my position that there is no balance to your point of view tells me much.

I would ask you to show me where I said she was responsible for any ill treatment you feel she
experienced. I said she was responsible for what she knew, what she acted or failed to act upon. I
have not in any way said she was responsible for abuse, for disrespect, for ill treatment. You cloud
the issue because you feel so emotionally involved and feel I am saying something I am not.

Issues, yes, I do - issues of fairness in the public discovery that occurs here, for which you are
partially responsible. You can certainly feel that Linda was mistreated. That Danny should not have
sought divorce (though evidence shows it was an agreed upon divorce). That Danny should have
gone above and beyond the way he financially handled it (and again there is no evidence that he was
maliciously negligent, nor abundantly giving in the process). But the fact remains that here, many of
the claims of financial maleficence, maltreatment of employees, turning a blind eye to concerns about
staff - fall at Linda's feet as much as they do Danny's.

Fight for Linda's right to be treated fairly in a divorce - but don't confuse that with her responsibility
for what happened at 3ABN under her co-leadership with Danny.

- fhb

Posted by: Clay Dec 30 2006, 11:33 PM

zQU(‘)TE(fa\Hibha* humanbeing @ Dec 30 2006, 11:11 PM) [ .

Clay,

You have made it clear that you feel Linda didn't get her share of the loot. Fine. Maybe you are
right - unless you can prove it via a Marital Settlement Agreement you don't have leg to stand on,
other than your indignation.

I don't think I have argued your point, merely said you don't have anything that substantiates your
i claims - which at this point ring hollow,

I don't think unChristian behaviour is acceptable - be it treating your ex-spouse with less than
Christlike dignity - or a running stream of allegations and innuendc or vengeful accusations. Your
anger at me and my position that there is no balance to your point of view tells me much.

I would ask you to show me where I said she was responsible for any ill treatment you feel she

: experienced. I said she was responsible for what she knew, what she acted or failed to act upon, 1
have not in any way said she was responsible for abuse, for disrespect, for ill treatment. You cloud
i the issue because you feel so emotionally involved and feel I am saying something I am not.

i Issues, yes, I do - issues of fairness in the public discovery that occurs here, for which you are

i partially responsible. You can certainly feel that Linda was mistreated. That Danny should not have
sought divorce (though evidence shows it was an agreed upon divorce). That Danny should have

: gone above and beyond the way he financially handled it (and again there is no evidence that he
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gwas maliciously negligent, nor abundantly giving in the process). But the fact remains that here,
imany of the claims of financial maleficence, maltreatment of employees, turning a blind eye to
iconcerns about staff - fall at Linda's feet as much as they do Danny’s.

%Fight for Linda's right to be treated fairly in a divorce - but don't confuse that with her responsibility
i for what happened at 3ABN under her co-leadership with Danny.

- fhb

issues... you have.... you have since your arrival attempted to tie Linda's treatment in her divorce
with her co-managing 3abn.... I have not.. they are separate..... your silence regarding her treatment
speaks volumes..... issues you have....

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 30 2006, 11:50 PM

' QUOTE({awesumtenor @ Dec 30 2006, 06:43 PM) [

%As the originator of this particular tangent, Gregory makes the call vis a vis the scope of
what he wants to discuss. He was limiting the discussion at this juncture to whether
{Linda gave Danny cause in accordance with scripture and church doctrine to divorce her.
ijHB and others have been trying to expand the scope beyond that so they can say that there are
ithings Linda is guilty of too... but by that standard, one can say the church itself is guilty and even
E}FHB himself is guilty... but as I stated before all that is a weapon of mass distraction.

I believe Uncle Sam set the scope of the discussion when he started the thread. I quoted that scope a
bit earlier. Gregory will have to ask Uncle Sam if he wants to limit the discussion to whether or not
Linda was treated fairly by Danny - or start a separate thread himself. At least that's what seems the
proper course. Am I incorrect in deducing this? Clay, can ya help me out here?

Posted by: fallible humanbeing Dec 30 2006, 11:54 PM

Clay,

Please detail this for us. Give us chapter and verse, make known the clarifying facts you have that will
give all of those wondering about the fairness, equity, or lack thereof in regards to the divorce the
information that makes it unmistakeably clear what you base your decision on.

What did she get and how did that not match what she should have received?

How was the division of property fraudalent?

How much more should she have received?
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Can you do more than rail against me? Can you give all of us, for there are many who would like to
know, the specifics so they can understand all the claims and counterclaims, the specifics that you
base your anger, disdain, and indignation on?

I would also like you to lay out the evidence for your claim that since my arrival, back in early August
I think it was, that I have tried to tie Linda's role as VP of 3ABN to her "treatment" in the divorce
process. I have always made allowances for the possiblity that Linda may not have been treated
"fairly" in the process of the divorce - go back and look at some of our earliest exchanges. What I
have done is not given ground on Linda's culpability in regards to her role as VP (an issue seperate
from the divorce). I have not given ground on the reality that she is not the innocent you would paint
her as. She knew, she benefited, she made her choices.

You can claim she was abused, misled, threatned, but there is another picture of Linda out there
painted by those who worked by her side from many years ago that bring an entirely different set of
possibilities to consideration. Yes, the old cliche - there are two sides to every story.

Just as Greg Matthews says, there is much more to be told - on both sides. It may never be told in
public and those of us who wonder must accept that.

Two questions for you to answer:
1. How was Linda not treated fairly in the divorce? Not, that she was "put out" by her husband, how
was she treated unfairly in all aspects of the divorce process? Please be specific with information that

substantiates this claim.

2. Using my words, how have I attempted to tie Linda's divorce to her management techniques and
decisions at 3ABN?

- fhb

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 31 2006, 01:36 AM

EQUOTE('prfncessdi @ Dec 30 2006; 08:43 PM) o :

Girl, please!!! More like "yet to be invented". They have already been to court when Linda contested
‘the Guam divorce, I think that would have been the time to bring it up, if they had any. Does

i anyone know if that was the reason the Guam divorce was upheld, or was it that Linda initially
E}agreed to it, and tired closing the barn dorr after the horse had gotten out?

Well, invented or not, when it is revealed it should be pretty clear what the truth is and then maybe

the matter can finally be put to rest. | [x]

Posted by: Ed White Dec 31 2006, 06:42 AM

This supreme court ruling below in blue that I had sent in a letter to Linda in 1998 which Pete
found and posted it here says something about "fraud", once that is established through cover up
& such, then just about every point the guilty party is trying to make after that becomes nuli and
void. This is the way this was explained to me 10 years ago by a legal mind. He also had a
training video showing of how US judges are trained to throw a temper tantrum at just the right
time to scare the innocent of any point of law they knew better than him/her...very interesting... It
would be well if the legal minds here read this court ruling, as I know it would apply to the cover
up of those higher than the 3ABN board.
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“Just ask any of the Attorneys there on your staff about the below Supreme Court case. "Where
an answer is required, and none given, or misinformation is given, its self evident of fraud." U.S.
v. Prudden, 424 F.2d. 1021, (5 ThCir. 1970, Cert, denied; 400 U.S. 831, 91 S.Ct. 62; LEd. 2d
(1970); and U.S. v. Tweel, 550 F.2d. 287

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Dec 31 2006, 07:03 AM

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 31 2006, 01:36 AM) [] '

Well, invented or not, when it is reveatquit should be pretty clear what the truth is and then maybe

?the matter can finally be put to rest. E} J

stilf hot mess on toast...with a grip of "I smell a rat!”

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 31 2006, 08:09 AM

[quote]
The issue here has been, from its inception, Danny's character - or lack there of. [/quote]

Danny's character would not be at issue if Danny had not put his character into play by going
public with his aspersion of Linda and his alleging things that have proven problematic if not
outright lies.

Linda didn't come here saying she wanted to save her marriage while she was filing for divorce in
Guam. Linda didnt put out letters declaring her guilt and have Danny gagged by threatening
destitution if he said anything that could be construed as negative and make on camera
statements and send out an army of apologists to make sure that the only side of this that got out
was hers. And the list goes on. Danny has put out this " she did it; I have proof” line and when
asked for the proof, all we get is " you're gonna have to trust me". When Johann, who has a first
hand report that contradicted Danny's claims regarding Linda and Doctor Arildsen tried to tell the
3ABN board the things they were being told were not how things were, he was run off the
compound and not allowed to refute the claims made by Danny and his crew.

It was this railroad job that caused sister and others to start putting out how untrustworthy
Danny was based on events and statements because the only actual 'evidence' of Danny's claim is
what he said and his insistence that his version can be trusted.

Danny put Danny's character on trial and no one eise.

[quote] The same issue needs to be applied to Linda if one is to gain a complete picture of all that
has transpired over the last twenty years. [/quote]

See above.

[quote]Do you know anyone who is divorced? Has there been a couple that you have been close
to that divorced? [/quote]

Who, in this day and age, *doesn't* know someone who is divorced? For the record I am divorced
from my first wife. Unlike Linda, however, my ex-wife committed physical aduitery, in which she
was caught in the act. And in spite of that and her admission there are people in her family who
still insist it didn't happen...

[quote]Is there really only one side. Is one side guiity of all that is wrong in a marriage? [/quote]
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If you are asking, by extension was I a 'perfect husband' to her? No... and 20+ years after the
fact there is much I see that I did wrong in that relationship. I have since remarried and looking
back I havent been a perfect husband in my current marriage either... neither have you or any
other man in any marriage, ever, since the fall.

But does that excuse the choices she made that resulted in her infidelity? No.

[quote] Or is one person responsible for wanting the divorce, [/quote]

In Danny and Linda's case, yes; Danny alone wanted the divorce; Danny alone filed for divorce...
even while he was telling everyone who would listen how he was fighting to save his marriage.

[quote]To date, we have two parties saying neither on e of them really wanted the divorce with
one saying that there was a reason for it (legitimate or not). [/quote]

We only have one of those parties who filed for divorce even as he was claiming he wanted to
save his marriage...

[quote]The divorce is nothing but a he said-she said situation. [/quote]
Only if both sides are allowed to say... in this instance you have a "he-said" situation, with him
taking drastic measures to ensure she says little or nothing.

[quote] How do those from the outside handle that. The Adventist church as a whole has never
dealt well with divorce - I know this from personal experience. So it continues here. [/quote]

My issue with all of this has always been the selective manner in which the church has dealt with
this and the blind eye it has turned to even the inconsistensies I've noted here... and if you've
been reading Pickle's posts you see that the list of inconsistencies is getting longer, not shorter.
This whole Nantucket Sleigh Ride would not have been necessary if the church had set out to do
what was right rather than what was easy; IMO, the examination of Danny's character is as much
to put the church in a position where they can no longer turn a blind eye as it is to vindicate Linda
and remove the scarlet letter Danny has worked so hard to make her wear.

[quote]ls it possible that Linda was unfaithful, at least in heart - absolutely! Do we know for sure
- no way! [/quote]

She says she was not; on what basis do you call her a liar? Be specific.

[quotelYou weren't there privy to all the conversations and encounters. You only have the word of
others to go on. These may be people - you - consider solid witness, but I don't know them, nor
does Peacefully, or Lee, or maybe even "sister" . . . so, you have chosen to believe those that
have provided you information they hold - fine, but it can not be used to prove other wrong who
question your position. Pickie, for all his twisting, is at least possibly on the right path. [/quote]

By this standard, you should not be a Christian... since you were not privy to all those
conversations and encounters and only have the word of others to go on... BTW, when those who
were privy have said it wasnt what Danny has claimed, he has bent over backwards to try to
prevent them from stating what they have seen, heard and experienced... and in the face of
things witnessed first hand that contradict the claims, you have chosen to give more weight to the
claims, even when the person making the claims was not present and the person refuting them

*was*

[quote]You are free to question me - my motives, my bias, my claims, my intuition . . . but,
simply because you do does not make you right and me wrong. And of course the converse is the
same.

- fhb
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[/quote]

And the sooner you realize this the better off you will be.

In His service,
Mr.J

29 of 64

Posted by: Johann Dec 31 2006, 10:31 AM

%QUOTE(fa.I-!iblevHﬁmanbeing @ Dec 31 2006, 02:09 AM) [ ]

I am sorry, I, nor many others will never buy this excuse,

{ An easy way out of responsibility. It is always easy to put the blame on someone else when your
i responsibility is brought to light. IF she was the woman of integrity you claim - and it is obvious
f;that she is a woman of strong personality and drive - then if she feit it is wrong she should have
i stood up to it and denied herself the monetary benefits and various perks over the years. [ carry
§around in my wallet the following poem in my wallet:

%They came first for the Communists,
§and I didn't speak up because [ wasn't a Communist.

;;Then they came for the Jews,
fand I didn't speak up because I wasn't a Jew.

EEThen they came for the trade unionists,
and I didn't speak up because I wasn't a trade unionist.

gThen they came for the Catholics,
iand I didn't speak up because I was a Protestant.

;E’Then they came for me,
and by that time no one was left to speak up.

gThis is a variation on the supposed original poem attributed to Pastor Martin Niemoller (1892~
£1984),

Linda can not hide behind the claims that she has because they are after the fact. There are many
who have stood up in the midst of the fire - husband of the year (who claims to still be employeed
{at 3ABN) continues to work there while posting his concerns and claims here. While that isn't quite
the same it is impossible for a rational individual to fock at what Linda gained and believe that she
didn't willingly take part in all the "evils” that took place over the life of 3ABN. I already hear ail the
arguments that will arise - but Linda evidenced herself to be a woman of strength and chutzpa who
wouldn't back down from people - this I have as first hand testament from a few individuals who
knew her well, worked with her {(and not at 3ABN).

: I can not accept this picture of Linda. It is contray to even what has been described to me by some
- of those close to her.

i The point of my posts in this thread are that, here could balance occur. But what has been
evidenced is a full force effort to remove any responsibility from Linda that should rightfully fall at
her feet. To have credibility Linda and those who support her here would admit that the point 1

i made in my previous post are indeed accurate and there is much that she need atone for. Then

i present your facts that she was "shafted” in the marriage settlement. I can even accept that she

- and those close to her feel she should have been treated more fairly - and maybe she should have.
: But until those with the accusations and claims can show that she received less than she should
have, and was essentially kicked to the curb financially, the claims will only hold as much weight as
i the digital paper they are printed on.
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ijre there two sides to every story? Here there seems to be only one - everything we think Danny
‘has done wrong in the past fifty years. Now, since he is human I am sure we can collect a number
;Eof things he did wrong - but what about Linda . . . come on, do you really expect people to believe
ithat she enjoyed the perks of being the co-founder of 3ABN for all those years and couldn’t muster
i the where-with-all to speak up? You claim she was intimated by Danny, what about the board?
?{Could she not find a member there to listen to her - or has 3ABN fram its inception been headed up |
fby evil men with anything but the Lord's work at heart? You can't really expect us to believe that -

jand if you do . . . well, that is naive.

- fhb

§Nope, just checked, they are green. Will go ask the neighbors for first hand clarification if that will
help.

- fhb

Thank you for this. I spent most of the night in meditation and prayer, and towards morning I found
peace and understanding. I was wrong in what I wrote.

It was completely wrong of me to be defending Linda. She is responsible for herself. My trouble is that
I was defending myself and my actions, or at least trying to find a solace, and I was wrong.

You are so right, we must face the challenges that are before us, regardiess of the consequence, and
I failed in May of 2004, I travelled from Norway to Thompsonville for one purpose, to tell the board of
3ABN what experiences I had had, and how I personally had experienced Mr. Danny Sheiton's
falsehood in what he said about Linda. But I failed because I feared Mr. Danny Shelton. I saw a
demon in his eyes when I met him while he used his standard treatment of people. He threatened to
have me arrested by police for trespassing private property, even though I had received a written
invitation to attend Camp Meeting, and 3ABN had used my picture on the screen for weeks to
advertice those meetings. There had come people to those Camp Meetings especially because they
wanted to see me there. They went to Danny asking him where I was. He merely told them I had
disappeared.

Yes, I disappeared because of Danny's threats. He sent Private Investigators trailing me. I don't know
what they told him, but he was soon circulating false reports of what the people I was together with
were doing.

I was scared because he seemed like a monster to me. This is where I failed, just like Peter and the
Apostles did when they were scared. 1 fled. I was afraid that Danny would really put me in prison,

Now I know I should not have feared Danny. I should have demanded to stay and bring the TRUTH to
the board of 3ABN, even if he had put me in prison for it.

I pray for greater determination never to run away again. To speak the TRUTH always, regardless of
how much I am ridiculed for it on BSDA or elsewhere. Regardless of threats, even if Danny keeps
calling me an idiot or uses any other of his favoritte terms for me in his writings. (I could post many
of the e-mails he has sent me, but save him from the embarrassment.)

Your letter caused me to spend a night in meditation and prayer. Towards morning I was given peace
as I saw where I had failed. Now God is giving the strength and stamina to keep on being a better
witness, and he has provided a countless number of assistants world-wide to make this possible. Your
letter was a tremendous challenge. I had to wake up and thank you for the stimulus.

HAPPY NEW YEAR TO ALL!

Johann Thorvaldsson
Iceland
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Posted by: Ed White Dec 31 2006, 11:26 AM

QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 31 2006, 10:31 AM) [

%Thank you for this. I spent most of the night in meditation and prayer, and towards morning I found
peace and understanding. I was wrong in what I wrote.

It was completely wrong of me to be defending Linda. She is responsible for herself. My trouble is
i that T was defending myself and my actions, or at least trying to find a solace, and I was wrong.

§You are so right, we must face the challenges that are before us, regardless of the consequence,
tand I failed in May of 2004, I travelled from Norway to Thompsonville for one purpose, to tell the

‘ board of 3ABN what experiences I had had, and how I personally had experienced Mr. Danny

- Shelton's falsehood in what he said about Linda. But I failed because I feared Mr. Danny Shelton. I
i saw a demon in his eyes when I met him while he used his standard treatment of people. He

: hreatened to have me arrested by police for trespassing private property, even though I had

‘ received a written invitation to attend Camp Meeting, and 3ABN had used my picture on the screen
for weeks to advertice those meetings. There had come people to those Camp Meetings especially

{ because they wanted to see me there. They went to Danny asking him where I was. He merely told
‘them 1 had disappeared.

%Yes, I disappeared because of Danny's threats. He sent Private Investigators trailing me. I don't
i know what they told him, but he was soon circulating false reports of what the people 1 was
| together with were doing.

I was scared because he seemed like a monster to me. This is where I failed, just like Peter and the
i Apostles did when they were scared. I fled. I was afraid that Danny would really put me in prison,

Now I know I should not have feared Danny. I should have demanded to stay and bring the TRUTH
 to the board of 3ABN, even if he had put me in prison for it.

I pray for greater determination never to run away again. To speak the TRUTH always, regardless
of how much I am ridiculed for it on BSDA or elsewhere. Regardless of threats, even if Danny keeps
i calling me an idiot or uses any other of his favoritte terms for me in his writings. (I could post many
{ of the e-mails he has sent me, but save him from the embarrassment.)

Your letter caused me to spend a night in meditation and prayer. Towards morning I was given
peace as I saw where I had failed. Now God is giving the strength and stamina to keep on being a
better witness, and he has provided a countless number of assistants world-wide to make this
possibie. Your letter was a tremendous challenge. I had to wake up and thank you for the stimulus,

HAPPY NEW YEAR TO ALL!
;Jona

%Johann Thorvaldsson
i Iceland :

Jonann what a sweet testimony! It wouid have been nice to have the 3 ABN board on their knees the
night before your arrival as you were last night, but a fearlless leader such as you encountered that
day can only lead those subject under him to where he/she has been. So without power of his own,
he had to reach out to the state to supply the POWER he was lacking. I rather have your kind of
power, as full payment doesn't come in this life.

My 103 year old mother that emptyed her bank account each month for years to 3ABN has all the
nurses saying her words. "I don't know, but I've been told; the streets of heaven are paved with
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gold."

Posted by: inga Dec 31 2006, 12:22 PM

ifQUOTE(princessdi @ Dec 30 2006, 10:43 PM) [

Naw, you are missing one point. Apaprently there was at least one or two meetings without her

‘ knowledge, or else she would not be in the situation she finds herself today. Alsc, your ID is
"fallible” not "gullible” human being. I am sure Linda is not the first wife place in a high position, in
i name only, to keep the power(shares, money, etc.) in the family.

You said it, PrincessDi!

Right on! | = |

It has become perfectly evident that Linda had little, if any power, on the board. Otherwise she could
not have been so easily cast out and slandered.

I wonder, was she the only woman on the board at the time? If not, what was the matter with the
other woman/women on the board that they did not see through the whole fabrication?

Posted by: Observer Dec 31 2006, 12:41 PM

'QUOTE(inga @ Dec 31 2006, 11:22 AM) [ ]

;fYou said it, PrincessDi!

Right ont! L:T}

It has becomne perfectly evident that Linda had little, if any power, on the board. Otherwise she
;fcould not have been so easily cast out and slandered.

I wonder, was she the only woman on the board at the time? If not, what was the matter with the

Inga:

Your point is well taken. Proof of Linda's lack of power lies in her failure to recieve "due process” in
how she was fired, and the way she was treated afterwords.

On a personal basis, and I say this advisedly, in my interaction with Linda, I have come to believe
that Linda was nieve. She beleived to much in the goodness of others, and trusted them beyond what
was approprite.

Linda has had a rude awakening to life.

I hesitate to present Linda in that light. But, that is where I go in my searach for truth.
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 31 2006, 12:49 PM

Well I am in agreement with FHB.

There is no way one side is totally innocent here, or that she is not knowledgable and equally
accountable for what happened at 3ABN, and is happenin' at 3ABN, if what people are saying here
is even true. Where is her voice right now?

And I'd like to know if Linda was so cowed and intimidated, how she suddenly got the courage to
stand up to the whole 3ABN board because of this non-important Doctor, and get herself fired,
when all this alleged abuse and deception and sin allegedly going on against others could never
get a peep out of her mouth? And going by what her defenders here say, still doesn't.

And If she's so scared of Danny, that she agreed to a divorce which she got shafted on and
cheated out of what was rightfully hers, then how did she morph into this woman who is suddenly
able to sue danny Shelton in a civil court of Law in Illinois?

It doesn't compute.

Posted by: Grace Dec 31 2006, 12:55 PM
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QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 31 2006, 05:31 PM) [ '

%Thank vou for this. I spent most of the night in meditation and prayer, and towards morning I found
i peace and understanding. T was wrong in what I wrote.

It was completely wrong of me to be defending Linda. She is responsible for herself, My trouble is
§that 1 was defending myself and my actions, or at least trying to find a solace, and I was wrong.

i You are so right, we must face the challenges that are before us, regardless of the consequence,
and I failed in May of 2004. I travelled from Norway to Thompsonville for one purpose, to tell the
board of 3ABN what experiences I had had, and how I personally had experienced Mr. Danny

i Shelton's falsehood in what he said about Linda. But I failed because I feared Mr. Danny Shelton. I
i saw a demon in his eyes when I met him while he used his standard treatment of people. He
threatened to have me arrested by police for trespassing private property, even though I had
received a written invitation to attend Camp Meeting, and 3ABN had used my picture on the screen
for weeks to advertice those meetings. There had come people to those Camp Meetings especially
because they wanted to see me there. They went to Danny asking him where I was. He merely told
i them 1 had disappeared.

Yes, I disappeared because of Danny’s threats. He sent Private Investigators trailing me. I don't
know what they told him, but he was soon circulating false reports of what the people I was
together with were doing.

I was scared because he seemed like a monster to me, This is where 1 failed, just like Peter and the
gApostles did when they were scared. I fled. I was afraid that Danny would really put me in prison,

Now I know I shouid not have feared Danny. I should have demanded to stay and bring the TRUTH
: to the board of 3ABN, even if he had put me in prison for it,

I pray for greater determination never to run away again. To speak the TRUTH always, regardless
§of how much I am ridiculed for it on BSDA or elsewhere. Regardless of threats, even if Danny keeps
i calling me an idiot or uses any other of his favoritte terms for me in his writings. (I could post many
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%of the e-mails he has sent me, but save him from the embarrassment.)

fYour letter caused me to spend a night in meditation and prayer, Towards morning I was given
‘peace as I saw where I had failed. Now God is giving the strength and stamina to keep on being a
ﬁ}better witness, and he has provided a countless number of assistants world-wide to make this
fpossible. Your letter was a tremendous chalienge. I had to wake up and thank you for the stimulus.

HAPPY NEW YEAR TO ALL!

éJohann Thorvaldsson :
i Iceland

PTL.gif
B o Thank you for your testimony, Johann. May we always defend the truth no matter

the cost. We can do all things through Christ who strengthens us!

HAPPY NEW YEAR TO ALL!!

Page 34 of 64

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 31 2006, 01:02 PM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 31 2006, 01:49 PM) [

§We!i I am in agreement with FHB.

Can we file this revelation under 'reiterating the obvious'?

QUOTE

%There is no way one side is totally innocent here, or that she is not knowledgable and equally
accountable for what happened at 3ABN, and is happenin' at 3ABN, if what people are saying here is
even true. Where is her voice right now?

§And I'd like to know if Linda was so cowed and intimidated, how she suddenly got the courage to
istand up to the whole 3ABN board because of this non-important Doctor, and get herself fired, when
‘all this alleged abuse and deception and sin allegedly going on against others could never get a :
peep out of her mouth? And by what here defenders here say still doesn't.

EAnd If she’s so scared of Danny, that she agreed to a divorce which she got shafted on and cheated E
out of what was rightfully hers, then how did she morph into this woman who is suddenly able to
isue danny Shelton in a civil court of Law in Iilinois?

It doesn't compute,

Neither you nor he has addressed the short list of discrepancies I noted in my reply to FHB... ever...
and I merely summed up what has been public knowledge for years now.

Tell us how Danny's crocodile tears allegedly over wanting to save his marriage and his claiming to
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not want a divorce computes with his filing for a quickie divorce in Guam.
Then again forget it... we all know you have no answer. And neither does Danny.

I'd bet you believed Saddam Hussein had WMD... and that Oswald was operating alone.. and that
Judas was simply misunderstood.

Wanna buy a bridge in Brooklyn?

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 31 2006, 01:06 PM
not suprised...
Nor do I know what list of questions, or discrepensies, you are referring to...

You asked:"Tell us how Danny's crocodile tears allegedly over wanting to save his marriage and
his claiming to not want a divorce computes with his filing for a quickie divorce in Guam."

1 suggest if you can answer that same question about Linda, you'll know.

It takes 2 to get a quickie "uncontested” divorce in Guam...

Posted by: Clay Dec 31 2006, 01:14 PM

Clay,

Please detail this for us. Give us chapter and verse, make known the clarifying facts you have that
: will give all of those wondering about the fairness, equity, or lack thereof in regards to the divorce
the information that makes it unmistakeably clear what you base your decision on......, ship.....

FHB..... there is nothing more I have to say to you regarding this issue.... my opinion.... you have
issues... now I will gladly discuss something else, the weather, current events, cars, etc... but this
one.... nothing more with you.... have a good day....

QUOTE(fallible humanbeing @ Dec 30 2006, 11:54 PM) [ ]

Posted by: Lee Dec 31 2006, 01:51 PM

FHB--sounds like you are the winner on this one! U_x.] than

Posted by: Observer Dec 31 2006, 01:52 PM

Re: " ... how [did] she [Linda] suddenly got the courage to stand up to the whole 3ABN board . .

It doesn't compute.”

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&f=48&t=11938
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I understand.

Surely you can understand that the answer to your question is a private matter. You do not need
to know those details.

EVen nieve people can undergo growth in their lives. That growth is ofen painful. But, it can
happen. Linda has had very painful growth. Some of us have watched her grow. But, that does
not mean that we have to share the details with every person who wants to know them.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 31 2006, 02:20 PM

?QUOTE(AIetheia @ Dec 31 2006, 11:49 AM) [
SNIP...

§And If she's so scared of Danny, that she agreed to a divorce which she got shafted on and cheated
i out of what was rightfully hers, then how did she morph into this woman who is suddenly
able to sue danny Shelton in a civil court of Law in Illinois?

t doesn’t compute.

Can someone help me out here? What civil court of Law in Illinois suit are you speaking of here?

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 31 2006, 03:36 PM

 QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 31 2006, 03:20 PM) [

{ Can someone help me out here? What civil court of Law in Illinois suit are you speaking of here?

This civil case was filed 02/05, 8 months after the uncontested divorce was finalized in Guam.

http://www.judici.com/courts/cases/case_information.jsp?
court=IL0280151&0c|=1L028015],2005D30,1L028015]L.2005D30P1

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 31 2006, 03:51 PM

' QUOTE(Observer @ Dec 31 2006, 02:52 PM)[
Re: " ... how [did] she [Linda] suddenly got the courage to stand up to the whole 3ABN board . . .

It doesn't compute.”

I understand.
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?fSurety you can understand that the answer to your question is a private matter. You do not need to
i know those details.

'%EVen nieve people can undergo growth in their lives. That growth is ofen painful. But, it can happen.
{Linda has had very painful growth. Some of us have watched her grow. But, that does not mean

Nice editing...

Does anyone need to know, or can you share whether she's going about her business as if nothing
ever happened, or if she is trying to right the "alleged" wrongs she had part in while vice-president
and co-founder of 3ABN, many of which you all claim are still going on?

As I asked, where is HER voice?

Posted by: Clay Dec 31 2006, 04:41 PM

'QUOTE(Lee @ Dec 31 2006, 01:51 PM) [

| FHB--sounds like you are the winner on this one! =] iJ

Lee, whateva..... and let's not push it.... [ﬂ

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 31 2006, 05:30 PM

'QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 31 2006, 10:31 AM) [

éBut I failed because I feared Mr. Danny Shelton.

Johann, recognize it for the trap that it was. If the private investigators followed you to Springfield,
they were already waiting for you with cameras in hand. You had told people, in advance, that you
would be attending.

Remember John Huss:
"The Council of Constance was convened in 1414, and he was summoned before it, to answer to the
charges brought against him, having been promised the safe conduct, or passport of the Emperor

Sigismond. But the Emperor proved false to his word, and the council was determined to condemn
him."

John Huss had been condemned long before he arrived at Constance. And the same is true for you
and Dr. Abrahamsen.
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Johann, you were simply visiting Satan's Playground, and did not know it. You were ambushed by
surprise, but that is not the same as fear.

Posted by: Lee Dec 31 2006, 05:31 PM

Sorry Clay--1I just couldn’t help myself. I love the emoticons here and wanted to use a silly

I

one....many apologies!!

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 31 2006, 06:43 PM

I just wish they had sound. That would be really cool!

?EQUOTE(Lee @ Dec 31 2006, 06:31 PM) []

éSorry Clay--1 just couldn{'_t_he;lg_myse!f. I love the emoticons here and wanted to use a silly

one,...many apologies!! ;

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 31 2006, 07:00 PM

gQUOTE(PanamawPete @ Dec 31 2006, 06:30 PM) [

%Johann, recognize it for the trap that it was. If the private investigators followed you to Springfield,
i they were already waiting for you with cameras in hand. You had told people, in advance, that you
: would be attending.

I was just talking to someone earlier who said some kinda physical ruckus taking place at the
campmeeting in may May 2004, so I went to look up what I could find, and just got done reading he
said, he said, and he said about this. Interestingly enough they all go together in a weird kinda
disjointed manner...

Johann do you disagree about anything in the other two accounts, like in did you really grab Walt's
shirt and start shaking him? Sorry I do know you've written more, but I'm still searching for all your
updates and additions to what happened that weekend...

Date a few weeks after the May 2004 Campmeeting
THE STORY OF LINDA SHELTON
By Johann Thorvaldsson
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Former 3ABN liaison for Europe

It is a fact that Linda Shelton has been fired - and Danny Shelton has told his version of events to the
World audience. He warned us not to listen to rumors, so what are the facts of this heart- breaking
experience? Unfortunately Linda Shelton has been judged and dismissed from the establishment she
loved and helped build up - on the basis of rumors. Facts that have been twisted, embroidered and
presented as real. This is quite a complicated matter. A few weeks ago I was in Southern Illinois,
wanting to attend the camp meeting at 3ABN, together with a Norwegian medical doctor - the one
Linda has been accused of committing spiritual adultery with. We went there in an attempt to clear up
misunderstandings, all caused because my wife and I introduced this doctor to Danny and Linda
Shelton. This doctor is also the head elder of the most flourishing conservative SDA church in Norway
- and has for several years been a financial supporter of 3ABN. Some of the problems were caused
because the 3ABN archives had misspelled the name of this supporter, so Danny was convinced he
was an impostor. Later Danny has named him a devil, a demon, or evil spirit, or bad counselor - like
he did during the transmission to the whole world on Thursday evening at Camp Meeting. Also during
that meeting we were requested to leave the premises of 3ABN, and if we ever showed up again at
the meetings the police would be requested to remove us as trespassing private property - and this
at meetings where all are invited.

From: "Walt Thompson" <walttmd@....com>

To: [Removed by GM.]

Subject: Re: 3abn

Date: [Removed by GM.]

Dear [Removed by GM.]}, GM = Gregory Matthews who says he posts here as "Observer"

At camp meeting time (the end of May), we also had a board meeting. On Friday night of camp
meeting, the doctor and Johann (our European representative before this all developed) came and sat
in the back row. Danny was very uncomfortable with them there, fearful they would make a scene on
international television. He asked us to ask them to leave. They refused. They walked out just as the
meeting was ending. I and some other people went out after them. When we got outside, Johann
grabbed me by the shirt and started to shake me in anger. When other bigger people came to my
support, he calmed down, and we all talked together for a half hour or so - I am not sure of the total
time. In the meantime, Mark Finley spoke with the doctor. I joined them for a few minutes. While I
was with Mark and the doctor, something was said that upset Johann, and he and the doctor left,
angry and fast, spinning dirt as they left. Because they had begun to hand out papers of a proposed
article they were planning to submit to the local newspaper discrediting 3ABN, we warned them not
to come back.

The next day, Sabbath, we got hold of Johann by phone and he agreed to meet with us at a park and
talk things out. The doctor was also invited, but he said he had said all he had to say the night
before, and refused to come. We spent an hour or two with Johann, going over all of the events until
then. Finally, I took him to the hotel where they were staying. We sat in the car and talked for some
time. At that time he confessed to me that maybe he was wrong in supporting Linda. We had prayer
and parted. The three of them left and returned to Springfield shortly after that.

Linda did not come to the board meeting on Sunday morning. She sent a letter instead. The board
considered her letter carefully in light of all that had gone on, and unanimously agreed that she could
no longer serve the ministry under these conditions, nor continue to serve on the board. (We have
since been accused of refusing to let the doctor and Johann represent her at the board. No such
request was ever made, either by voice or by pen.)

June 20, 200 First Letter from Dr Arild Abrahamsen

Rumors of Linda's so-called "affair" were flying throughout the churches and the General Conference
in May of 2004, rumors which were begun by her husband. It was communicated to me that Linda
was going to be fired at the Board meeting, which would occur in May, following the 3ABN camp
meeting. Johann and I decided to go to the camp meeting and talk to the Board members and tell
them the truth about the situation. When we walked into the 3ABN building we were surrounded by
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about 10 people. One person stood directly behind me for the entire service. Walt Thompson and Nick
Miller (3ABN's attorney) asked us to leave. We stayed until nearly the end of the service. (At this
camp meeting an announcement was made regarding Linda. There were tearful appeals by Danny,
which raised a record-breaking amount of money for 3ABN. Danny also claims that an additional two
million dollars was raised the year of their divorce.) When Johann and I went to the door, once again
we were followed by a small crowd of people. I spoke to Mark Finiey about the situation at length in
the parking lot. John Lomacang tried to stop the conversation. He said 'It is not good for you to talk
to him alone.' What was he afraid of? He was standing with me when Danny drove up and said that if
I returned to camp meeting I would be arrested and thrown in jail. He had already talked to the
Sheriff. I decided to not return, as it was Mark Finley's suggestion to avoid the possibility of
disrupting the camp meeting for all of the people attending. Linda was staying in her daughter's
apartment in Springfield, so we drove there on Saturday to stay in a hotel for the weekend. During
this weekend we were followed by three private investigators all the time. What kind of actions was
that, for a man that REALLY wanted to save his marriage?

Aletheia

Posted by: Clay Dec 31 2006, 07:47 PM

fQUOTE(Lee ® Dec 31 2006, 05:31 PM) [ ]

ESorry Clay--1 just couldnﬂglimysetf. I love the emoticons here and wanted to use a silly

{ one....many apologies!!

not a problem Lee.... we're cool.... ,'?Eﬂ

Posted by: princessdi Dec 31 2006, 08:18 PM
"My people are destryed for a lack of knowledge"(and I am adding common sense)........c..........

Well I am in agreement with FHB.

There is no way one side is totally innocent here, or that she is not knowledgable and equally
accountable for what happened at 3ABN, and is happenin' at 3ABN, if what people are saying here
is even true. Where is her voice right now?

So you didn't read the agreement she signed not to talk about any of this situation?

And I'd like to know if Linda was so cowed and intimidated, how she suddenly got the courage to
stand up to the whole 3ABN board because of this non-important Doctor, and get herself fired,
when all this alleged abuse and deception and sin allegedly going on against others couid never
get a peep out of her mouth? And going by what her defenders here say, still doesn't.

Here is where the alck of common sense comes in.............. Did it not ever occur to you that the

events of the board meeting with Linda have been one sided. She hasn't said a word, she can't. it
is Danny Thompson, Lomacang, etc. who are relating that Linda "refused"” to them to give up an
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adulterous relationship, therefore they had no choice than the action they took. All Linda can and
has answered is that she was never unfaithful in her marriage. You dont' know her version of
what happened in those board and "counselling” session. Now you and FHB talking about things
being one sided. You both are skeptical based on "one sided" information. Danny told you she was

guilty of "spiritual” adultery!! Linda has yet to say a word. Come on people!!! E‘

And If she's so scared of Danny, that she agreed to a divorce which she got shafted on and
cheated out of what was rightfully hers, then how did she morph into this woman who is suddenly
able to sue danny Shelton in a civil court of Law in Illinois?

...never mind, it's useless...... It is evident you have been living in a world what ths sky is some
other color than blue. I am not trying to be mean, but it is as if you are really discounting or failed
to comprehend. everything you have read here.

It doesn't compute!

Page 41 of 64

' QUOTE

not suprised...
Nor do T know what list of questions, or discrepensies, you are referring to...

%You asked:"Tell us how Danny's crocodile tears allegedly over wanting to save his marriage and his
;fclaiming to not want a divorce computes with his filing for a quickie divorce in Guam.”

1 suggest if you can answer that same question about Linda, you'll know.

It takes 2 to get a quickie "uncontested” divorce in Guam... :

I think Linda's subsequesntly filing to contest this divorce says something. I also think that fact that
Danny marry Brandy in a "quickie" marriage on the 3ABN set within the next day or two after the
judgement, and the ink was still wet, says something also. Once again. It is not trying to proclaim
Linda innocent, but looking at Danny most public actions during this unfortunate situation.

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 31 2006, 09:14 PM

QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 31 2006, 12:49 PM) [ ‘

iWeII I am in agreement with FHB,

%There is no way one side is totally innocent here, or that she is not knowledgable and equally
: accountable for what happened at 3ABN, and is happenin’ at 3ABN, if what people are saying here
is even true, Where is her voice right now?

{And I'd like to know if Linda was so cowed and intimidated, how she suddenly got the courage to
§stand up to the whole 3ABN board because of this non-important Doctor, and get herself fired,

i when all this alleged abuse and deception and sin allegedly going on against others could never get
a peep out of her mouth? And going by what her defenders here say, still doesn't.

%And If she's so scared of Danny, that she agreed to a divorce which she got shafted on and cheated
i out of what was rightfully hers, then how did she morph into this woman who is suddenly able to
i sue danny Shelton in a civil court of Law in Illinois?
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It doesn't compute,

It doesn't compute because you've left out one BIG piece to this equation. That part of the equation
has several elements: surprise, shock, and denial, but most of all, belief in 3ABN as God's ministry.

The following is completely from my understanding, having pieced details together, some of which
comes, however, more directly from Linda (but she might differ with this analysis), and some has
been gleaned from phone conversations and emails with others at 3ABN, including Danny and
Thompson. 1 do not, however, speak for Linda. Just so that's clear.

It is my understanding that Linda was surprised at the turn of the tide which led to her divorce. It
might be said that any marriage will crumble slowly and have warning signs near the end that the end
is near, but Linda appears to have either ignored them or missed them altogether. When it came
down to, in her mind, a choice between supporting her husband or supporting her son, she was
shocked that she would even be faced with such a choice. She felt obligated, before God, to help her
son, but also responsible to her husband. As a result, and because this predicament had come so
quickly to her that she didn't really have time to think and to plan a better course, she tried to
continue helping her son while pacifying Danny--even if that meant doing some things discretely to
prevent offending him. What she didn't realize was that Danny already had the bee in his bonnet to
divorce her, and therefore would find any excuse, and actively search for such, to justify it. She was,
as has been mentioned, a trusting type. Danny betrayed that trust and abused her loyalty.

When divorce was inevitable, and she really felt that her son needed her and gave him first priority,
she wanted to settle things in a matter which would not cast such a shadow upon the ministry she
helped to found. She was royally mistreated, but she did not wish to damage God's cause by raising
her voice against His ministry. Her trust in God, and that He was working through the ministry of
3ABN, was so strong, that she was willing to let the abuse go unanswered, rather than to mount a
divisive legal defense. This was admirable, albeit ignorant. I don't think she, even then, was able to
see Danny's true colors, nor did she foresee what lay ahead.

Was Linda innocent of the charges of adultery? Certainly. It doesn't take a rocket scientist to realize
that Danny was hungry for a new marriage partner: 1) He would not need to prove anything against
Linda if he simply wanted to divorce, only if he wanted to remarry; 2) He bugged her home, had
private investigators chase her everywhere, illegally collected evidence to be used against her; 3) He
made only a pretense of marriage counselling (for the public eye), and did not truly desire
reconciliation; 4) He could only be satisfied with completing the divorce as soon as possible, going all
the way to Guam to secure it; and 5) He told many people about all of Linda's "evils" in an attempt to
make himself appear justified in these actions.

Now, put two and two together. If Danny was so interested in making the switch, and apparently
would stop at nothing to clear himself for it, there can be no doubt but that absolutely no evidence
exists that would show Linda guilty. If such did exist, Danny would have made capital of the matter
long before this. This is why Danny has trumped up this false charge of "spiritual adultery." Such is
not, nor ever has been, grounds for divorce. And, as has been pointed out already, such is not
provable.

Whether or not Linda fights back is irrelevant with respect to her guilt or innocence. She, like anyone,
can choose whether or not to fight. Consider this, for a moment: If you were emotionally drained from
having just lost your husband, your career, your ministry, your future, and all of your friends
(because Danny forbade anyone from speaking again with her), would you have the energy to put up
a fight? I'm sure some of you would have been angered to the point of action, but that was not her
personality. She was very discouraged. It was a very trying time. Above all, she was concerned for
God's honor, and she did not want to injure His cause needlessly. I think she signed the "silence
agreement" because she felt it was in the best interest of the ministry anyway. She knew, at that
point, that those who put the document in her hands did not have her best interest in mind. But she
looked beyond that, to something not even they were seeing.
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 31 2006, 09:26 PM

UOTE(princessdi @ Dec 31 2006, 09:18 pM) [] '

Wow! You have the makings of a true Internet Psychiatrist. I just gained a new self appointed
internet psychiatrist this morning, and in only her second session with me she was able to diagnose
me as having a learning disability, and give me her prognosis. One can never have enough Internet
psychatrists, or diagnosis, I always say...

 QUOTE

gAletheia:Where is her voice right now?

I read it. Here it is: http://www.lindashelton.org/contract.html! It was my understanding it was only
good during the 24 mos that Linda was recieving payments. That ended this month.

cute
But what do I know, I am not a lawyer

{

S

I would like to know for sure...

IS THERE A LAWYER
IN THE HOUSE?!?

~ Aletheia

It doesn't compute because you've left out one BIG piece to this equation. That part of the equation
has several elements: surprise, shock, and denial, but most of all, belief in 3ABN as God's ministry. |

i The following is completely from my understanding, having pieced details together, some of which
i comes, however, more directly from Linda (but she might differ with this analysis), and some has
been gleaned from phone conversations and emails with others at 3ABN, including Danny and

: Thompson. I do not, however, speak for Linda. Just so that's clear.
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EIt is my understanding that Linda was surprised at the turn of the tide which fed to her divorce. It
ﬁmight be said that any marriage will crumble slowly and have warning signs near the end that the
iend is near, but Linda appears to have either ignored them or missed them altogether. When it
fcame down to, in her mind, a choice between supporting her husband or supporting her son, she
iwas shocked that she would even be faced with such a choice. She felt obligated, before God, to
‘help her son, but also responsible to her husband. As a result, and because this predicament had
:fcome so quickly to her that she didn't really have time to think and to plan a better course, she
‘tried to continue helping her son while pacifying Danny--even if that meant doing some things
_ﬁdiscretely to prevent offending him. What she didn't realize was that Danny already had the bee in
“his bonnet to diverce her, and therefore would find any excuse, and actively search for.such, to
ﬁjustify it. She was, as has been mentioned, a trusting type. Danny betrayed that trust and abused
i her loyalty.

{When divorce was inevitable, and she really felt that her son needed her and gave him first priority,
§she wanted to settie things in a matter which would not cast such a shadow upon the ministry she
‘helped to found. She was royally mistreated, but she did not wish to damage God's cause by raising |
§her voice against His ministry. Her trust in God, and that He was working through the ministry of
{3ABN, was so strong, that she was willing to let the abuse go unanswered, rather than to mount a
fdivisive legal defense. This was admirable, albeit ignorant. I don't think she, even then, was able to
isee Danny's true colors, nor did she foresee what lay ahead.

‘Was Linda innocent of the charges of adultery? Certainly. It doesn't take a rocket scientist to realize
‘that Danny was hungry for a new marriage partner: 1) He would not need to prove anything against '
E;Linda if he simply wanted to divorce, only if he wanted to remarry; 2) He bugged her home, had i
gprivate investigators chase her everywhere, illegally collected evidence to be used against her; 3)
{He made only a pretense of marriage counselling (for the public eye), and did not truly desire
ireconciliation; 4) He could only be satisfied with completing the divorce as soon as possible, going
:éa!! the way to Guam to secure it; and 5) He told many people about all of Linda's "evils" in an
§attempt to make himself appear justified in these actions.

ENow, put two and two together. If Danny was so interested in making the switch, and apparently
Ewould stop at nothing to clear himself for it, there can be no doubt but that absolutely no evidence
{exists that would show Linda guilty. If such did exist, Danny would have made capital of the matter
§long before this, This is why Danny has trumped up this false charge of "spiritual adultery.” Suchis i
inot, nor ever has been, grounds for divorce. And, as has been pointed out already, such is not
iprovable,

{Whether or not Linda fights back is irrelevant with respect to her guilt or innocence. She, like
Eanyone, can choose whether or not to fight. Consider this, for a moment: If you were emotionally
gdrained from having just lost your husband, your career, your ministry, your future, and all of your
i friends (because Danny forbade anyone from speaking again with her), would you have the energy
§§to put up a fight? I'm sure some of you would have been angered to the point of action, but that
iwas not her personality. She was very discouraged. It was a very trying time. Above all, she was
;jconcerned for God's honor, and she did not want to injure His cause needlessly. I think she signed
ithe "silence agreement” because she felt it was in the best interest of the ministry anyway. She
iknew, at that point, that those who put the document in her hands did not have her best interest in
ind. But she looked beyond that, to something not even they were seeing.

hmmmm.... Thanks,

Page 44 of 64

Posted by: inga Jan 1 2007, 02:00 AM
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QUOTE(Observer @ Dec 31 2006, 02:52 PM) o

Linda has had very painful growth. Some of us have watched her grow. But, that does not mean
{ that we have to share the details with every person who wants to know them.

Indeed.

As I observed very early in this saga, we grow through difficulties and trials. I'm sure that Linda has
grown in ways that would never have been possible in her previous role at 3ABN.

In His mercy, God allowed her to be cast out so that she might be separated from the mess while she
grew to greater Christian maturity during her walk through the dark valley.

For some of us, her front-porch devotional talks seemed to be a little too "sweet" at times. She
seemed to be speaking from the vantage point of a media princess. Little did we know what she was
dealing with behind the scenes. If we had known, her words would have had a greater impact.

When Linda ministers again, all will know that she speaks from hard experience -- that she has
learned to trust when she could not see, when her path led through adversity.

May our gracious God continue to be close to her even when she again steps into the limelight that
she left behind four years ago. It is much more difficult to be faithful in the high places than the low ..

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Jan 1 2007, 05:08 AM

and in adding common sense, this wouldn't have happened to a sista...btjm...MOVING ON!!! -

Posted by: lurker Jan 1 2007, 10:38 AM

EQUQTE(HUGGINSBO @ Jan 12007,06:08 AM)(] _ :

and in addmg common sense, thxs wouldn't have happened to a susta btjm .MOVING ONI!!

&

Prolly not.

Posted by: Clay Jan 1 2007, 10:51 AM

iQUOTE(AIethela @ Dec 31 2006, 09:26 PM} []
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%Wow! You have the makings of a true Internet Psychiatrist. I just gained a new self appointed
§internet psychiatrist this morning, and in only her second session with me she was able to diagnose
ime as having a learning disability, and give me her prognosis. One can never have enough Internet
i psychatrists, or diagnosis, I always say...

‘I read it. Here it is: http://www.lindashelton.org/contract.html It was my understanding it was only
§good during the 24 mos that Linda was recieving payments. That ended this month.

cute
‘But what do I know, I am nat a IawyerT
3’ L

I would like to know for sure...

IS THERE A LAWYER
IN THE HOUSE?!?

rv Aletheia ;
‘hmmmm.... Thanks.

Aletheia..... let's not push it okay.... comments are welcome, comments dripping with sarcasm will be
deleted or edited...

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 11:38 AM

\QUOTE(Clay @ Jan 1 2007, 11:51 AM) [

éAIetheia ..... let's not push it ckay.... comments are welcome, comments dripping with sarcasm will |
ibe deleted or edited...

Ok. sorry, That's a weakness of mine. I was trying to be funny.
guess it wasn't.

But I really do want to know if there is a member here, who is also a lawyer, who can verify if the
contract is only binding for those 24 mos, or is binding indefinately???

http://www.lindashelton.org/contract.html

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 11:39 AM

. QUOTE(Aletheia ® Dec 31 2006, 02:06 PM) [ |

lt takes 2 to get a quickie "uncontested” divorce in Guam...
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Actually it doesn't; the papers are filed after a 7 day stay in Guam by one of the parties. If that party
declares an intent to be a resident of Guam "in good faith" then after 90 days he will be considered a
resident of Guam...even though he does not have to actually remain in guam for those 90 days that
establishes residency. Once he is deemed a resident, he will be granted the divorce even if his spouse
doesnt sign the papers; the judge will sign the papers on her behalf, whether she was willing to sign
or not.

It takes one to get a divorce in guam... not two.

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 12:51 PM

UOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 1 2007, 12:39 PM) || | - .

{ Actually it doesn't; the papers are filed after a 7 day stay in Guam by one of the parties. If that

| party declares an intent to be a resident of Guam "in good faith" then after 90 days he will be {
i considered a resident of Guam...even though he does not have to actually remain in guam for those
90 days that establishes residency. Once he is deemed a resident, he will be granted the divorce {
feven if his spouse doesnt sign the papers; the judge will sign the papers on her behalf, whether she |
‘ was willing to sign or not.

It takes one to get a divorce in guam... not two.

In His service,
iMr. )

Why are you arguing here? As far as I can see, the only purpose it serves is to sew confusion...

You are describing a divorce by default. That is neither the type of divorce the Sheltons got, nor is it
quick, it takes 90 days from filing here in the U.S. also...

I repeat it takes 2 to get a "quick, uncontested divorce" in Guam.

Troubled 3ABN Fires Linda Shelton

By Edwin A. Schwisow www.atoday.com

" the 3ABN board in June voted to dismiss Shelton's now-ex-wife, Linda, from her position as vice
president and on-air hostess. The dismissal came just days before the couple's divorce became
final in late June; an uncontested divorce filed in Guam by Danny Shelton, naming Linda as
respondent, according to divorce papers obtained by Adventist Today, Linda's dismissal in
June was followed immediately by an official release by 3ABN's board chairman, Walter Thompson, to
the effect that Linda Shelton had chosen to go a 'different direction' from her husband and 3ABN."

www.guamdivorce.us

Non-Residents
Seven Day Uncontested Divorce. Under current Guam law, an uncontested divorce may be
granted to non-residents (you do not have to be a U.S. citizen) if both husband and wife
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agree to ALL terms and if one of the parties visits Guam for at least 7 days immediately preceding
the filing of the petition. Prior to 2006, Guam courts granted uncontested divorces without
either party being present on Guam . However, in January 2006, Guam law was changed to
add the requirement for one party to spend the 7 days (6 nights) on Guam.

Community Property and Custody Settlement. Guam is a community property state. According to
Guam divorce laws, martial property, property acquired during the marriage - community property,
generally must be divided equaliy unless there is an agreement to the contrary. Separate property
shall be retained by the owning spouse.

Guam is a U.S. territory with the same legal definitions we have..

http://www.uslegalforms.com/legaldefinitions/c/contested-and-uncontested-divorce.php

"In contested divorces, the parties are adversarial and unable to agree on the terms of
divorce. Common areas of disagreement inciude, but are not limited to: grounds for divorce,
custody of the children, visitation rights, division of the assets of the marriage, child support,
maintenance (alimony), payment of family debts, contribution toward educational expenses
(college or parochial), payment of heaith insurance for the dependent spouse, income tax structuring,
etc. Both parties may desire a divorce, but cannot agree on important issues like, but not limited to,
property distribution, debt allocation, child support, custody, and alimony. In a contested divorce,
the couple seeks to let the court system decide the matters related to the divorce.

In uncontested divorces, the parties are in agreement on all matters, and the court serves
to approve their divorce agreement. In some states, expedited procedures exist for uncontested

divorce, sometimes referred to as a dissolution. Such a dissolution may be a faster and less
expensive alternative, as the parties may file the papers without hiring an attorney.”

-- Aletheia

Edited to fix bold text and colored font only

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 01:21 PM

' QUOTE(Aletheia ® Jan 1 2007, 01:51 PM) (]

;fWhy are you arguing here? As far as I can see, the only purpose it serves is to sew confusion...

gThat is neither the type of divorce the Sheltons got, nor is it quick, it takes 90 days from filing here
{in the U.S. also...

I repeat it takes 2 to get a "quick, uncontested divorce” in Guam. I already posted all this info for
| Greg Matthews, 3 or 4 times,

§Wannt me to look it up for you? BTW, it was also reported by Adventist Today who have copies of
{ the divorce papers.

- Aletheia

You made a statement that was not factual... trying to be snide.

I called you on it and you were wrong. While it can take 2... it doesnt need 2.
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Live up to your screen name and verify the things you declare as fact. Then we wont have the
conundrum of someone calling herself 'truth’ declaring things that arent as if they were.

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 01:30 PM

' QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 1 2007, 02:21 PM) [ :

§Y0u made a statement that was not factual... trying to be snide.
I called you on it and you were wrong. While it can take 2... it doesnt need 2.

Live up to your screen name and verify the things you declare as fact., Then we wont have the
i conundrum of someone calling herself 'truth’ declaring things that arent as if they were.

In His service,
cMr. )

There was NOTHING snide, unfactual or wrong in what I wrote at all.. You were apparently replying
here while I was adding references in edit mode to demonstrate that and to prove what I was saying.

--- See my previous post above please. E

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 02:59 PM

| QUOTE(Aletheia @ Jan 1 2007, 01:51 PM) [

i Why are you arguing here? As far as I can see, the only purpose it serves is to sew confusion...

You are describing a divorce by default. That is neither the type of divorce the Sheltons got, nor is it
i quick, it takes 90 days from filing here in the U.,S, also...

i I repeat it takes 2 to get a "quick, uncontested divorce” in Guam.

home editor's page about archive atnewsbreak reviews donate subscribe contact Troubled 3ABN
{ Fires Linda Shelton

| By Edwin A. Schwisow

www,atoday.com

: " the 3ABN board in June voted to dismiss Shelton's now-ex-wife, Linda, from her position as vice

i president and on-air hostess. The dismissal came just days before the couple's divorce became final
in late June; an uncontested divorce filed in Guam by Danny Shelton, naming Linda as
respondent, according to divorce papers obtained by Adventist Today, Linda's dismissal in

: June was followed immediately by an official release by 3ABN's board chairman, Walter Thompson,

 to the effect that Linda Shelton had chosen to go a 'different direction' from her husbhand and
3ABN."

i www.guamdivorce.us
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: Non-Residents
:Seven Day Uncontested Divorce. Under current Guam law, an uncontested divorce may be
i granted to non-residents (you do not have to be a U.S. citizen) if both husband and wife

Eagree to a ” terms and if one of the parties visits Guam for at least 7 days immediately

i preceding the filing of the petition. Prior to 2006, Guam courts granted uncontested divorces
f.without either party being present on Guam . However, in January 2006, Guam law was
%changed to add the requirement for one party to spend the 7 days (6 nights) on Guam.

{Community Property and Custody Settlement. Guam is a community property state. According to
_§Guam divorce laws, martial property, property acquired during the marriage - community property,
igenerally must be divided equally unless there is an agreement to the contrary. Separate property
fgshal! be retained by the owning spouse.

iGuam is a U.S. territory with the same legal definitions we have..

http://www.uslegalforms.com/legaldefinitions/c/contested-and-uncontested-divorce.php

In contested divorces, the parties are adversarial and unable to agree on the terms of divorce.
:Common areas of disagreement include, but are not limited to: grounds for divorce, custody of the
hildren, visitation rights, division of the assets of the marriage, child support, maintenance

i (alimony), payment of family debts, contribution toward educational expenses (coliege or

arochial), payment of health insurance for the dependent spouse, income tax structuring, etc. Both
arties may desire a divorce, but cannot agree on important issues like, but not limited to, property
i distribution, debt allocation, child support, custody, and alimony, In a contested divorce, the couple
' seeks to let the court system decide the matters related to the divorce.

f;In uncontested divorces, the parties are in agreement on all matters, and the court serves to
i approve their divorce agreement. In some states, expedited procedures exist for uncontested
‘divorce, sometimes referred to as a dissolution. Such a dissolution may be a faster and less
§expensive alternative, as the parties may file the papers without hiring an attorney.”

-~ Aletheia

Eedited to add proof

Your proof is weak...at best.

ANYONE can file an uncontested divorce. The spouse can then contest it but in most US states and
Territories she can delay the processing of said divorce ad infinitum by simply not signing the papers.
The atoday statement says "Danny Shelton filed an uncontested divorce" not "The Sheltons filed an
uncontested divorce". Guam law is written such that if one party takes a passive line of resistance,
the divorce will still be issued by defauit, eventually.

Your regurgitation of generic information provided for business solicitation is well intentioned... but
this proves nothing.

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Johann Jan 1 2007, 03:01 PM

.QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 12007, 07:39 PM)[ | Cmmmmm————
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{ Actually it doesn't; the papers are filed after a 7 day stay in Guam by one of the parties. If that
party declares an intent to be a resident of Guam "in good faith™ then after 90 days he will be

i considered a resident of Guam...even though he does not have to actually remain in guam for those
90 days that establishes residency. Once he is deemed a resident, he will be granted the divorce

i even if his spouse doesnt sign the papers; the judge will sign the papers on her behalf, whether she
- was willing to sign or not.

It takes one to get a divorce in guam... not two,

%In His service,
iMr. ]

Both of you people are referring to the law in 2006. Remember that Danny filed for that divorce back
in 2004, and the divorce was effective on June 21, 2004, when the law did not require any residence
in Guam. There is not much sense in discussing what the law of 2006 requires, becaue that law did
not apply in 2004.

Page 51 of 64

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 03:06 PM

' QUOTE(Johann @ Jan 1 2007, 04:01 PM) [ "

i You people are referring to the law in 2006. Remember that Danny filed for that divorce back in
2004, and the divorce was effective on June 21, 2004, when the law did not require any residence
{in Guam. There is not much sense in discussing what the law of 2006 requires, becaue that law did

i not apply in 2004.

Good point...but the 2004 law didnt require Linda to concur, IIRC and he was able to get the divorce
unilaterally...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 03:46 PM

QUOTE(Johann @ Jan 1 2007, 04:01 PM)

You people are referring to the law in 2006. Remember that Danny filed for that divorce back in
2004, and the divorce was effective on June 21, 2004, when the law did not require any residence
in Guam. There is not much sense in discussing what the law of 2006 requires, becaue that law
did not apply in 2004.

The ONLY change in the law regarding a quick uncontested divorce which can be done in about
seven days, is that now one party has to stay in Guam for seven days All else is the same. That
was in my link above...

' QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 1 2007, 04:06 PM) [
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: Good point...but the 2004 faw didnt require Linda to concur, IIRC and he was able to get the
i divorce unilaterally...

Think about what you are saying and claiming. The divorce was signed in June of 2004, are you
trying to say Danny filed it 90 days before then??

If so, proof?

If Linda didn't agree, then that would be a contested divorce. If both parties agree they want a
divorce and yet don't agree on the other terms it is still a contested divorce.

The sheltons got a "uncontested divorce" which means they both agred to all terms, and both signed
their agreement and the judge just validated their agreement.

I suggest you also read the references 1 gave above. If you do, it's not hard to understand.

~ Aletheia

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 03:55 PM

QUOTE(Methe'a@Janl 2007,0446 pM)D S

I suggest you also read the references I gave above. If you do, it's not hard to understand.
i ~ Aletheia

Pot. Kettle. Black. You could stand some remedial reading comprehension in your own right. Your

'come into a nearly 3 year old conversation, preconceived notions in tow and proceeding to tell those
involved they should listen to you because you know better than they' act has grown

tiresome...especially since it is plain your sole purpose for being here is not to learn anything; it is to

E] notworkir
tell people what they should believe. It's diatribe rather than discorse... and it's

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 04:13 PM

{QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 1 2007, 04:55 PM) [

Pot. Kettle. Black. You could stand some remedial reading comprehension in your own right. Your
i '‘come into a nearly 3 year old conversation, preconceived notions in tow and proceeding to tell

i those involved they should listen to you because you know better than they’ act has grown
fitiresome...especia”y since it is plain your sole purpose for being here is not to learn anything; it is
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ito tell people what they should believe. It's diatribe rather than discorse... and it's

?;In His service,
iMr. 3

sigh...

WHY should I accept your opinions about me, or the Shelton divorce, when you haven't offered me
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any evidence or proof besides your opinions; and when you claimed the cited law and legal definitions

didn't prove anything, also without giving any evidence why, except your own opinions???

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 04:29 PM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Jan 1 2007, 05:13 PM) [| \

%sigh‘..

EWHY should I accept your opinions about me, or the Shelton divorce, when you haven't offered me
iany evidence or proof besides your opinions; and when you claimed the cited law and legal
i definitions didn't prove anything, also without giving any evidence why, except your own

‘opinions???

1. Legal definitions are not law. You made a claim about the law but cited none...
2. The AToday article you cited does not say what you claim; re-read it.

Since what you cited does not say what you claim it does there is no need on my part to refute it
beyond stating the obvious... that it doesn't say what you claim it says.

The bigger question is who you think you are fooling with this feigned objectivity when it has been
plain that while you have been a great many things in your short stay here, objective doesnt make
that list.

What's in this for you, Cindy? Why are you *really* here?

In RHis service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Observer Jan 1 2007, 04:32 PM
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EQubTE(johénn s 2007'0201;)")3 e e e e e . -

{ Both of you people are referring to the law in 2006. Remember that Danny filed for that divorce
back in 2004, and the divorce was effective on June 21, 2004, when the law did not require any
i residence in Guam. There is not much sense in discussing what the law of 2006 requires, becaue
“that law did not apply in 2004.

Johann, Alethia and I have gone this round before. Alethia continues to judge the 2004 divorce by a
2006 law. She supports that by stating that only one aspect of that law was changed. That is a lay
position, taken by a person who does not understand the law. Even worse, she does not understand
that she does not understand! There is not use attempting to argue with her.

She compounds her errors in other legal ways. In some of the issues I chailenged her on, she had
cited a post on a legal website that came from an attorney who was willing to accept clients in such
issues. She did not seem to me to understand that a better reference would have been the statute.
[NOTE: I am not stating that she never cited a 2006 statute.]

Overall her legal analysis appeared to me to fail to reflect any nuanced understanding of what she
was discussing.

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 04:40 PM

%QUOTE(Observer @ Jan 1 2007, 05:32 PM) []

§Johann, Alethia and I have gone this round before. Alethia continues to judge the 2004 divorce by a
: 2006 law. She supports that by stating that only one aspect of that law was changed. That is a lay

{ position, taken by a person who does not understand the law. Even worse, she does not understand
that she does not understand! There is not use attempting to argue with her.

She compounds her errors in other legal ways. In some of the issues I challenged her on, she had

i cited a post on a legal website that came from an attorney who was willing to accept clients in such
issues. She did not seem to me to understand that a better reference would have been the statute,
[NOTE: 1T am not stating that she never cited a 2006 statute.]

%Overa!l her legal analysis appeared to me to fail to reflect any nuanced understanding of
 what she was discussing.
Which was my point when I got on this merry go round... regarding both her statement and the

purported proof of said statement...

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: Chez Jan 1 2007, 04:49 PM

You guys can talk about Linda all you want, but have you seen Brandi (or Brandy) lately? She
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looks unhappy and indifferent. I feel sorry for this lady. I think that she didn't know what she was
getting into, but now reality has set in. She is not happy. Pray for the lady. She needs it.

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 05:11 PM

[quote name='Observer' date="'Jan 1 2007, 05:32 PM' post='166963"]

Johann, Alethia and I have gone this round before. Alethia continues to judge the 2004 divorce by
a 2006 law. She supports that by stating that only one aspect of that law was changed. That is a
lay position, taken by a person who does not understand the law. Even worse, she does not
understand that she does not understand! There is not use attempting to argue with her.

When you tried to argue this you cited an article saying the exact same thing I did about that
being the only change in the law, do you remember that?

That was the only reference or citation you ever gave.

AND I REPEATEDLY ASKED you to cite the 2004 law which backs up your claims, or lacking that
any reference at all. Remember this from maritime?

[quote]Greg,

I am sure you know it is impossible for me to prove a negative.

I already know and posted that the change in the law was that a non-resident obtaining a
uncontested divorce with another non-resident in Guam is required to now reside in guam 7 days
prior to filing.

If there is some other change in the law, do us the courtesy of posting it. It is entirely possible for
you to prove that, if true.

When you do so, please point out to me and others reading here, my grave legal biunder as so far
I still don't know what you are talking about, or why you are repeatedly insisting that.

Thank you,
Aletheia [/quote]

You NEVER answered.

The last time I asked you was here on BSDA when you came making the same unsupported
statements and i gave all the evidence to support what I was sayiny:
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=11834&st=60&p=164425&#entry164425
Again you NEVER answered.

Now here you are making claims again that you do not prove.

Have you ever supplied any backup evidence or support? As that is the complaint you are now
trying to makie about me, that seems like a reasonable question

If you did where's the link?

snipped more opinions...

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Jan 1 2007, 05:21 PM
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UOTE(awesurﬁtenor @ Jan 1 2007, 05:40 PM) [ ] :

§Which was my point when I got on this merry go round... regarding both her statement and the
i purported proof of said statement...

{In His service,
iMr.J

Mr J, when you can't get their attention because they don't have a teachable spirit, and you know
[x] notworkir

that what you are trying to get across to them is then you know it's probably best to

move on... ]_f‘_“"_] but you can handle your businessTrr_i_sure!!! happy new year Elder J...

Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 05:29 PM

:;QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 1 2007, 05:29 PM) [ ]
snipped...

ﬁThe bigger question is who you think you are fooling with this feigned objectivity when it has been

plain that while you have been a great many things in your short stay here, objective doesnt make
: that list.

What's in this for you, Cindy? Why are you *really* here?

Again?!? Aren't you all getting tired of the paranoia and conspiracy theories?

Ok. Pick one.

1. I'm doing it for the collective.

I am Aletheia of Borg "resistance is futile, you will be assimilated” [B?I rofl

2. 3ABN offered me a million dollars to come make you lock bad by asking you to prove the things

you say. And I'll be the new face you see there if I accomplish my mission. E]

-

3.I've been telling the truth all along and you don't believe me, will repeating it again change that?

[(— ]

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 1 2007, 06:06 PM

EQUOTE(HUGGINSJ_;;(, v@ Jan 13007, 0621PM) D et A 8 A e
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Mr J, when you can't get their attention because they don't have a teachable spirit, and you know

z notworkir
;’that what you are trying to get across to them is E] then you know it's probably best to |

Ejmove on...| — | but you can handle your business im sure!!! happy new year Elder J...

True dat, bruh... I think my work is done here...
The Mrs. should be getting close, isn't she?
Happy New Year to you and yours, T.

In His service,
Mr. ]

QUOTE(Aletheia @ Jan 12007, 06:29 PM)[)

%Again?!? Aren't you all getting tired of the paranoia and conspiracy theories?
| Ok. Pick one.
1 I'm doing it for the collective.

I am Aletheia of Borg "resistance is futile, you will be assimilated" [f”{a roft
2 3ABN offered me a million dollars to come make you look bad by asking you to prove the things

iéyou say. And T'll be the new face you see there if I accomplish my mission.

I've been telling the truth all along and you don't believe me, will repeating it again change that?

D. None of the above; by positing the ludicrous you're still evading the question.
Shaking the dust from my feet and moving on.

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jan 1 2007, 06:10 PM

Posted by: sister Jan 1 2007, 08:59 PM

Aletheia,

Like Mr. 1., I too have dusted off my feet and moved on, that is the reason I ignored your
questions to me. I have more important things to do than exchange insuits with you. If you came
across to us as really searching for truth that would be another matter, but unfortunately that is
not the case... Most of the questions you ask have already been discussed before and answers
have been given, if you are satisified or not is your choice.

Sister
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Posted by: Aletheia Jan 1 2007, 09:26 PM

' QUOTE(sister @ Jan 1 2007, 09:59 PM) [ |
iAIetheia,

i Like Mr, J., I too have dusted off my feet and moved on, that is the reason I ignored your questions
§to me. 1 have more important things tc do than exchange insults with you. If you came across to us
i as really searching for truth that would be another matter, but unfortunately that is not the case...

i Most of the questions you ask have already been discussed before and answers have been given, if

| you are satisified or not is your choice.

Sister

I don't see how that can be true. The only thing I remember asking you was 6 days ago right when
you said it for the first time.

gQUOTE(sister @ Dec 26 2006, 10:47 PM)

... Often I post what I know personally, can you make the same statement?

Linda and the wearing of a wedding ring at the GC in St. Lewis, that is nothing more than a rumor
that Danny Shelton started to take the heat off of his situation....

{ Personally, I have never heard more lies come out of a man's mouth than from Danny Shelton. The
i reliable source for this information: me!

Aletheia:
i So s it your personal testimony that you personally heard this from Danny Shelton and you know
i as fact, that this is how the alleged rumor was started? IF NOT, how is it you claim to know this?

But yes I agree, you probably did think you had more important things to do...

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Jan 1 2007, 09:34 PM

QUOTE(AIethela@Jan L 2007’0926 PM)D e e e A A e R s

I don't see how that can be true. The only thing I remember asking you was 6 days ago right when
{ you said it for the first time.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=11914&st=15&p=165727&#entry165727
{ But yes I agree, you probably did think you had more important things to do...

in her words there is no probably to it...did you not read this...
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' QUOTE

Like Mr. 1., I too have dusted off my feet and moved on, that is the reason I ignored your questions
i to me. I have more important things to do

If you haven't noticed they have moved on...for now! -

Posted by: seraph|m Jan 2 2007, 12:07 PM

Yes, she IS innocent of that which she was accused.

Posted by: LadyTenor Jan 4 2007, 03:18 PM

Alethia, an "uncontested" divorce can be effectuated with one party or both
parties. A divorce is by default uncontested if the other party does not
respond. On the other hand, if both parties agree to the divorce and the terms,
then that is also an uncontested divorce.

For example, my husband divorced his first wife by obtaining an uncontested
divorce. Sli\e abandoned him and when he asked for a divorce a year later, she
agreed. He actually called her at work and told her when she would be served
so that she would be ready to accept service. She actually signed the papers
right there when the process server arrived.

Two months later, the divorce was final.

As another example, my brother-in-law served his wife with divorce papers
and refused to respond. He even called her and told her he would be looking
for a divorce. She refused to sign any papers and didn't hire an attorney. She
didn't show up to court either (although she was out of state) and didn't get an
attorney to appear in court in her absence.

Therefore the fact that Danny got an uncontested divorce from Linda is
irrelevent to whether or not she agreed with the divorce. ONE CAN
DIVORCE ONE'S SPOUSE WITHOUT SPOUSAL CONSENT.

And, yes, I learned this in law school and during my internship with a judge
who was handling matrimonial cases and from the lawyer I worked for during
law school who handled many divorce clients and for whom I handled more
than one divorce client, both contested and uncontested...

Posted by: princessdi Jan 4 2007, 03:27 PM

There ya' go!
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Yes, she 1S innocent of that which she was accused,

Nuff said, moving on, next slide. [Eﬂj

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Jan 5 2007, 08:33 PM

_QUOTE(seraph|m @ Jan 2 2007, 12:07 PM)[] S

Yes, she IS innocent of that which she was accused.

e
Nuff said, moving on, next slide. tE‘]]

ok!!! reloaded

Posted by: Johann Feb 4 2007, 08:33 PM

 QUOTE(seraph|m @ Jan 2 2007, 08:07 PM)

Yes, she IS innocent of that which she was accused.

Ll

Nuff said, moving on, next slide.

From: Walt Thompson [mailto: walttmd@comcast.net]
Sent: 7. mars 2005 14:36

To: Johann Thorvaldsson

Subject: Re: Rumors

Good morning Johann,

Thank you for your phone call and e mail. Please know that you and your dear wife are in my daily
prayers - as is Linda. It is not for anger or retribution that I have taken the actions that I have taken.
Everything I have done has been done honestly, prayerfully, and with the only wisdom that I have. If
I have failed anywhere along the way I am truly sorry, because it has not been my intent to hurt any.
I am all for justice and mercy in this case and that all be done to the glory of God. I have not acted
on theory nor heresay, but only upon the convincing evidence that I have had, much of it personal
experience. I have been very close to 3ABN through the years and especially so during this past year.
I am pretty much aware to what is truth and what is not. And yes, there are many things that I am
not aware of, but I have not based any of my decisons on those things.
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So far as accusing Linda of adultry, I will say here again in writing that I have never accused linda of
adultry. I do not know whether or not that has taken place, and it is has never been a factor in my
decisions or recommendations. Linda was given opportunity over and over again to break off a
relationship that was destroying the ministry, and to remain with 3abn. She was furthermore told by
myself and others where her decisions were leading, yet she refused to listen to our advice. Only
when it became evident that the ministry was at stake did we take the issue to the board for
definitive action.

The letter that you refer to that I wrote to the 3ABN family does not accuse Linda of adultry. If any
have interpreted it to say that, perhaps you may accept a bit of the credit for reading that element
into it. But that idea was not written into the letter, nor was it intended to be implied. In fact, the
specific effort was made to avoid making such an insinuation since frankly, I have never had the kind
of evidence needed whereby to make such an accusation.

1 hope this will be helpful to you.
Please give Irmgard my best regards.
Sincerely in the blessed name of Jesus,

Walt T

Walter Thompson MD

----- Original Message -----

From: Johann Thorvaldsson

To: Walt Thompson

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2005 11:32 PM
Subject: Rumors

Walt,

It was very interesting to hear you talk about rumors - or against rumors. I have read a number of
your private letters to people who feel that you are merely telling rumors, so they write to us to find
out what is the truth. I know from personal experience and research that a number of things you tell
people are mere rumors or things that took place at a time that has no significance to this case. I
sensed that your chronology of events is quite confused. In my way of thinking it is significant if you
bury a person before or after he is dead. Would you give your patients anesthetics after the surgery?
But in some of your statement of event it appears as if chronology is of no importance. Is that telling
the truth? When I pressed this in our talk you indicated that it had no significance. Does your
conscience permit you to make such mistakes when it comes to the reputation of a person who has
meant so much to 3ABN? Read through your own statements and discover what I mean. If you don't
see it I'll point it out to you.

About rumors. I do quite a bit of research. When I hear rumors of something that seems substantial
and has to do with this case, I do not pass this on before I have proofs, such as first person accounts.
This applies to such things as M*****'s smoking. I first heard of it second hand. I could hardly
believe it, so I wanted to be sure it was not true. I personally questioned a witness, to be sure that it
was not a mistaken identity, and I was not satisfied until I had it from two different sources, who had
not merely heard it, but knew it from first hand observation. It was then I wrote about it to you,
because it seemed that you were the right person to handle it, especially since it concerns 3ABN
credibility.

You seem so quick to call things rumors when they apply to Danny Shelton or those close to him,
while any story about Linda you accept as verified. That seemed the gist of our conversation. So what
chance does Linda have in a group of so-called believers when they do not act as Christians at all the
way things are handied - through what I have been able to observe personally.
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You did state in our conversation that you are not accusing Linda of adultery. It would be nice to have
this in writing, because that is what most people understand from the statements you have issued.
Now you state that you are merely accusing Linda of having had a relationship with a man. How
about all of those accusations of adultery that Danny has made and broadcast around to the world?
There is something strange in your whole handling of this case. Something that does not make sense.
You mean that a whole board of Christian people have been discussing that since this might lead to
adultery you might as well let the World know she has committed a great sin, so she had to be
dismissed from 3ABN, nobody could talk to her, and you approved that Danny should remain as
president of 3ABN even though he demanded a divorce from his wife. This is not mere rumors - 1
have all the emails from Danny from that period to prove it. He was not the least interested in saving
his marriage, but did everything in his power to get her out of the way, even while publicly asking
Mark Finlay and others to pray for her return. I have scores of email from Danny to prove this, so -
again - this is not rumors. And because both Danny and Linda provided me with daily insights in what
was going on, I was not 6.000 miles away, but no further than the screen of my computer. Besides
that I talked to both of them on the phone through this period. But you were so afraid that Danny be
accused of lying about the whole case, that you made it impossible for us to testify before the board
on June 1, 2004,

Do you think this case will soon be outdated? Not as long as the Lord has called me to give my
testimony, because it is no honor for the Church of God to have such falsehood linger. So you might
as well do something about it before it is too late. Before it breaks 3ABN.

With great concern,

Johann

Posted by: Grace Feb 5 2007, 12:05 PM

' QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 5 2007, 03:33 AM)

From: Walt Thompson [mailto: walttmd@comcast.net]
Sent: 7. mars 2005 14:36

i To: Johann Thorvaldsson

! Subject: Re: Rumors

Good morning Johann,

Thank you for your phone call and e mail. Please know that you and your dear wife are in my daily

i prayers - as is Linda. It is not for anger or retribution that I have taken the actions that I have

i taken. Everything I have done has been done honestly, prayerfully, and with the only wisdom that I
i have. If I have failed anywhere along the way I am truly sorry, because it has not been my intent
Eto hurt any. I am all for justice and mercy in this case and that all be done to the glory of God. I

i have not acted on theory nor heresay, but only upon the convincing evidence that I have had, much
of it personal experience. I have been very close to 3ABN through the years and especially so

i during this past year. 1 am pretty much aware to what is truth and what is not. And yes, there are
many things that I am not aware of, but I have not based any of my decisons on those things.

: So far as accusing Linda of adultry, I will say here again in writing that I have never accused linda
of aduitry. 1 do not know whether or not that has taken place, and it is has never been a factor in
¢ my decisions or recommendations. Linda was given opportunity over and over again to break off a
i relationship that was destroying the ministry, and to remain with 3abn. She was furthermore told
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by myself and others where her decisions were leading, yet she refused to listen to our advice. Only
when it became evident that the ministry was at stake did we take the issue to the board for
definitive action.

The letter that you refer to that I wrote to the 3ABN family does not accuse Linda of adultry. If any
have interpreted it to say that, perhaps you may accept a bit of the credit for reading that element
into it. But that idea was not written into the letter, nor was it intended to be implied. In fact, the
specific effort was made to avoid making such an insinuation since frankly, I have never had the
kind of evidence needed whereby to make such an accusation.

I hope this will be helpful to you.
Please give Irmgard my best regards.
Sincerely in the blessed name of Jesus,

Walt T

Walter Thompson MD

----- Original Message ~----

From: Johann Thorvaldsson

To: Walt Thompson

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2005 11:32 PM
Subject: Rumors

walt,

It was very interesting to hear you talk about rumors - or against rumors. I have read a number of
your private letters to people who feel that you are merely telling rumors, so they write to us to find
out what is the truth. I know from personal experience and research that a number of things you
tell people are mere rumors or things that took place at a time that has no significance to this case.
1 sensed that your chronology of events is quite confused. In my way of thinking it is significant if
you bury a person before or after he is dead. Would you give your patients anesthetics after the
surgery? But in some of your statement of event it appears as if chronology is of no importance, Is
that telling the truth? When I pressed this in our talk you indicated that it had no significance. Does
your conscience permit you to make such mistakes when it comes to the reputation of a person who
has meant so much to 3ABN? Read through your own statements and discover what I mean. If you
don't see it I'll point it out to you.

About rumors. 1 do quite a bit of research. When I hear rumors of something that seems substantial
and has to do with this case, I do not pass this on before I have proofs, such as first person
accounts. This applies to such things as M*****'s smoking. I first heard of it second hand. [ could
hardly believe it, so I wanted to be sure it was not true. I personally questioned a witness, to be
sure that it was not a mistaken identity, and I was not satisfied until I had it from two different
sources, who had not merely heard it, but knew it from first hand observation. It was then I wrote
about it to you, because it seemed that you were the right persen to handle it, especially since it
concerns 3ABN credibility.

You seem so quick to call things rumors when they apply to Danny Shelton or those close to him,
while any story about Linda you accept as verified. That seemed the gist of our conversation. So
what chance does Linda have in a group of so-calied believers when they do not act as Christians at
all the way things are handled - through what I have been able to observe personally.

You did state in our conversation that you are not accusing Linda of adultery. It would be nice to
have this in writing, because that is what most people understand from the statements you have
issued. Now you state that you are merely accusing Linda of having had a relationship with a man.
How about all of those accusations of adultery that Danny has made and broadcast around to the

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&{=48&t=11938 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 64 of 64

f%world? There is something strange in your whole handling of this case. Something that does not
‘make sense. You mean that a whole board of Christian people have been discussing that since this
{might lead to adultery you might as well let the World know she has committed a great sin, so she
‘had to be dismissed from 3ABN, nobody could talk to her, and you approved that Danny should
iremain as president of 3ABN even though he demanded a divorce from his wife, This is not mere
‘rumors - I have all the emails from Danny from that period to prove it. He was not the least
§interested in saving his marriage, but did everything in his power to get her out of the way, even
fwhile publicly asking Mark Finlay and others to pray for her return. I have scores of email from

i Danny to prove this, so - again - this is not rumors. And because both Danny and Linda provided
‘me with daily insights in what was going on, I was not 6.000 miles away, but no further than the
ﬁscreen of my computer, Besides that I tatked to both of them on the phone through this period. But
‘you were so afraid that Danny be accused of lying about the whole case, that you made it
;iimpossible for us to testify before the board on June 1, 2004,

%Do you think this case will soon be outdated? Not as long as the Lord has called me to give my
Etestimony, because it is no honor for the Church of God to have such falsehood linger. So you might
;fas well do something about it before it is too late. Before it breaks 3ABN,

?;With great concern,

EJohann

Thanks for posting these letters, Johann. My question to brother Thompson would be:

Brother Thompson, after reading your letter to brother Thorvaldsson dated 7 March 2005, I have to
ask: What was your reason to agree on brother Danny Shelton's right to divorce and remarry?

If by divorcing and remarrying without biblical grounds brother Danny Shelton had become guiity of
adultery, wouldn't you, brother Thompson, and all the other brothers and/or sisters who told him that
he had the right to do it share the same guilt?

With great concern,

An SDA member

Johann, if you want to send this short letter to brother Thompson in my name, you can write my
name at the end, no problem.

Blessings!
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